### **CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE**

### ABBREVIATED BIBLIOGRAPHY

**OF** 

SELECTED SOURCES RELATED

TO CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE,

**ECCLESIASTICAL POLITICS, THEOLOGY** 

AND CHURCH HISTORY

Thomas P. Doyle

Revised August 12, 2013

# **CONTENTS**

SEXUAL ABUSE BY CLERGY: BOOKS	3
SEXUAL ABUSE BY CLERGY: ARTICLES	13
TOXIC RELIGION	20
THEOLOGICAL AND GENERAL: BOOKS	23
THEOLOGICAL AND GENERAL: ARTICLES	33
SOCIOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY OF RELIGION: BOOKS	36
CANON LAW: BOOKS	39
CANON LAW: ARTICLES	41
CANON LAW AND PROPERTY OWNERSHIP: ARTICLES	46
CIVIL LAW: BOOKS	48
CIVIL LAW: ARTICLES	49
HISTORY: BOOKS	57
HISTORY: ARTICLES	66
SEXUAL ABUSE, PSYCHOLOGY AND TRAUMA: BOOKS	69
SEXUAL ABUSE, PSYCHOLOGY AND TRAUMA: ARTICLES	73
OFFICIAL CHURCH DOCUMENTS	76
DISSERTATIONS	78
DOCUMENTARIES	79
MOVIES	83

#### **SEXUAL ABUSE BY CLERGY: BOOKS**

- Abbate, Carmelo. GOLGOTA: VIAGGIO SEGRETO TRA CHIESA E PEDOFILIA. Milano. Edizione Piemme. 2012.
- Bascio, Patrick. PEDOPHILIA: CANCER WITHIN. Boston. Brandon Books. 2010.
- Bailey, Charles L. IN THE SHADOW OF THE CROSS. New York. Universe. 2006.
- Bausch, William. BREAKING TRUST. A PRIEST LOOKS AT THE SCANDAL OF SEXUAL ABUSE. Mystick CT. Twenty Third Publications. 2002.
- Bell, Roy and Grenz, Stanley. BETRAYAL OF TRUST: SEXUAL MISCONDUCT IN THE PASTORATE. Downers Grove, IL. Intervarsity Press. 1995.
- Benyei, Candace Reed. UNDERSTANDING CLERGY MISCONDUCT IN RELIGIOUS SYSTEMS: SCAPEGOATING, FAMILY SECRETS, AND THE ABUSE OF POWER. New York. Haworth Pastoral Press. 1998.
- Berry, Jason. LEAD US NOT INTO TEMPTATION. New York. Doubleday, 1992.
- Berry, Jason and Renner, Gerald. VOWS OF SILENCE. New York. Free Press. 2004.
- Bianchi, Eugene. THE CHILDREN'S CRUSADE. Thiensville, WI. Caritas Communications. 2008.
- Bond, Patricia, with Linkemer, Bobbi. IMBALANCE OF POWER: EXPLOITATION OF WOMEN BY CATHOLIC PRIESTS. Linkup Publishing. 2013.
- Boston Globe. Investigative Staff. BETRAYAL: THE CRISIS IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Boston, New York, London. Little Brown and Company. 2002.
- Bramhan, Daphne. THE SECRET LIVES OF SAINTS: CHILD BRIDES AND LOST BOYS IN CANADA'S POYGAMOUS MORMON SECT. Canada. Random House. 2008.
- Breslin, Jimmy. THE CHURCH THAT FORGOT CHRIST. New York. The Free Press. 2004.
- Brown, Christa. THIS LITTLE LIGHT: BEYOND A BAPTIST PREACHER, PREDATOR AND HIS GANG. Cedarburg WI. Foremost Press. 2009.
- Brown, Joanne Carlson and Bohn, Carole. CHRISTIANITY, PATRIARCHY AND ABUSE. Pilgrim Press.1989.
- Burkett, Elinor and Bruni, Frank. A GOSPEL OF SHAME. New York. Viking Press, 1994.

- Capps, Donald. THE CHILD'S SONG: THE RELIGIOUS ABUSE OF CHILDREN. Westminster. John Knox. 1995.
- Chinnici, Joseph P. WHEN WORLDS COLLIDE: THE CATHOLIC CHURCH, SEXUAL ABUSE AND THE CHALLENGES OF LEADERSHIP. New York. Orbis Books. 2010.
- Chirban, John T. Ed. CLERGY SEXUAL MISCONDUCT: ORTHODOX CHRISTIAN PERSPECTIVES. Brookline MA. Hellenic College Press. 1994.
- Coldrey, Barry. RELIGIOUS LIFE WITHOUT INTEGRITY. Melbourne. Tamanirak Press, 2000.
- Coldrey, Barry. THE SCHEME: THE CHRISTIAN BROTHERS AND CHILDCARE IN WESTERN AUSTRALIA. Melbourne. Argyle-Pacific. 1994.
- Coldrey, Barry. A CHRISTIAN APOCALYPSE: THE SEXUAL ABUSE CRISIS IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH, 1984-2004. Melbourne, Australia. Tamanarak Press, 2004.
- Conway, Eamonn, Duffy, Eugene, Shields, Attracta. THE CHURCH AND CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE: TOWARDS A PASTORAL RESPONSE. Dublin. The Columba Press. 1999.
- Cornwell, John. SEMINARY BOY. New York. Doubleday. 2006.
- Cozzens, Donald. THE CHANGING FACE OF THE PRIESTHOOD. Collegeville. Liturgical Press, 2000.
- Cozzens, Donald. SACRED SILENCE: DENIAL AND CRISIS IN THE CHURCH. Collegeville MN. Liturgical Press. 2002.
- Cozzens, Donald. FAITH THAT DARES TO SPEAK. Collegeville. Liturgical Press. 2004.
- Crewdson, John. BY SILENCE BETRAYED: SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN IN AMERICA. Boston. Little, Brown and Company. 1988.
- Cronin, Tom. AND I THOUGHT I COULD FLY. Leicester, U.K. Troubador. 2010.
- Davis, Lisa. THE SINS OF BROTHER CURTIS. A STORY OF BETRAYAL, CONVICTION AND THE MORMON CHURCH. New York. Scribner. 2011.
- Deville, Rik. L'OEUVRE, UNE SECTE CATHOLIQUE. Bruxelles. Editions Golias. 1996.
- Deville, Rik. LA DERNIERE DICTATUR. Bruxelles. Editions Code. 1993.
- Deville, Rik. LA MALADIE CATHOLIQUE. Bruxelles. Editions Golias. 1996.
- D'Antonio, Michael. MORTAL SINS: SEX, CRIME AND THE ERA OF CATHOLIC SCANDAL. New York. St. Martin's Press. 2013.

- Dohmen, Joep. VROME ZONDAARS: MISBRUIK IN DE ROOMS-KATHOLIEKE KERK. Belgium. NRC Boeken. 2010.
- Dokecki, Paul. THE CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE CRISIS: REFORM AND RENEWAL IN THE CATHOLIC COMMUNITY. Washington DC. Georgetown University Press. 2004.
- Doyle, Paddy. THE GOD SQUAD. Berkshire, G.B. Corgi Press. 1988.
- Emerton, Michael and Emerton, Patrick. LIKE 17:2: A MEMOIR OF ABUSE, RECOVERY AND TRIUMPH. Portsmouth NH. Stone Cellar Publishing. 2012.
- Erlandson, Gregory and Bunson, Matthew. POPE BENEDICT XVI AND THE SEXUAL ABUSE CRISIS. Huntington, IN. Our Sunday Visitor Press. 2010.
- Eslava, Galan Juan. EL SEXO DE NUESTROS PADRES. Barcelona. Planeta. 1993.
- Estrada, Hank. UNHOLY COMMUNION. New Mexico. New Rabbit Press. 2011.
- Fairbanks, Catherine Britton. HIDING BEHIND THE COLLAR. Frederick MD. Publish America. 2002.
- Feierman, Jay, MD. PEDOPHILIA: BIOSOCIAL DIMENSIONS. New York. Springer-Verlag. 1990.
- Feierman, Jay, Editor. THE BIOLOGY OF RELIGIOUS BEHAVIOR: THE EVOLUTIONARY ORIGINS OF FAITH AND RELIGION. Santa Barbara, CA. Praeger. 2009.
- Ferro, Jeffrey. SEXUAL MISCONDUCT AND THE CLERGY. New York. Facts on File, Inc. 2005.
- Fleming, Patrick, Lauber-Fleming, Sue, Matousek, Mark. BROKEN TRUST: STORIES OF HOPE AND HEALING FROM CLERICAL ABUSERS AND SURVIVORS. Crossroad Press. 2007
- Flynn, Kathryn. SEXUAL ABUSE OF WOMEN BY MEMBERS OF THE CLERGY. McFarland and Company. 2003.
- Flynn, Eileen. CATHOLICS AT A CROSSROADS: COVERUP, CRISIS AND CURE. New York. Paraview Press. 2003.
- Fortune, Marie. IS NOTHING SACRED? San Francisco. Harper. 1989.
- Fortune, Marie M. & Longwood, W. Merle. Editors. SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH: TRUSTING THE CLERGY. Binghamton, NY: The Haworth Pastoral Press, 2003.

- Flannery, Tom, Editor. RESPONDING TO THE RYAN REPORT. Dublin. The Columba Press. 2009.
- Foster, Chrissie. HELL ON THE WAY TO HEAVEN. Sydney. Bantam. 2010.
- France, David. OUR FATHERS. New York. Broadway Books. 2004.
- Frawley, Mary Gail and Messler, Jody. TREATING THE ADULT SURVIVOR OF CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE. New York. Basic Books. 1994.
- Frawley O'Dea, Mary Gail and Goldner, Virginia. Editors. STUDIES IN GENDER AND SEXUALITY. Special Issue: THE SEXUAL ABUSE CRISIS IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Volume 5, Numbers 1 and 2. 2004. Hillsdale, NJ. The Analytic Press. 2004
- Frawley-O'Dea, Mary Gail. PERVERSION OF POWER: SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Vanderbilt University Press, 2007.
- Freiberger, James. CLERGY PEDOPHILES: A STUDY OF SEXUALLY ABUSIVE CLERGY AND THEIR VICTIMS. Bloomington, In. Authorhouse. 2010.
- Friberg, Nils and Laaser, Mark. BEFORE THE FALL. PREVENTING PASTORAL SEXUAL ABUSE. Collegeville MN. The Liturgical Press. 1998.
- Gardner, Richard. SEX ABUSE HYSTERIA. Creative Therapeutics, 155 County Rd., Cresskill NJ.
- Geary, Brendan and Greer, Joanne. Editors. THE DARK NIGHT OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Great Britain. Kevin Mayhew. 2011.
- Geraci, Joseph. Editor. DARES TO SPEAK: HISTORICAL AND CONTEMPORARY PERSPECTIVES ON BOY-LOVE. London. Gay Men's Press. 1997.
- Gerdes, Louise, editor. CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Greenhaven Press, 2003.
- Gilbert, Jim. BREACH OF FAITH, BREACH OF TRUST. Bloomington IN. iUniverse. 2009.
- Gonsiorek, John. BREACH OF TRUST. Thousand Oaks, CA. Sage Publications. 1995
- Gonsiorek, John. MALE SEXUAL ABUSE. Thousand Oaks CA. Sage Publications, 1990.
- Goode, Helen, McGee, Hannah, O'Boyle, Ciaran. TIME TO LISTEN: CONFRONTING CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE BY CATHOLIC CLERGY IN IRELAND. Dublin. The Liffey Press. 2003.
- Grace, Sonja. GARLANDS FROM ASHES: HEALING FROM CLERGY ABUSE. Wanganui, Australia. Garlands. 1999.

- Haggett, Louise. THE BINGO REPORT: MANDATORY CELIBACY AND CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE. Freeport Maine. Center for the Study of Religious Issues. 2005.
- Hanson, R.K., Pfafflin, F., Lutz, M. Editors. SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE Catholic CHURCH: SCIENTIFIC AND LEGAL PERSPECTIVES. Vatican City. Libreria Editrice Vaticana. 2003.
- Harris, M. UNHOLY ORDER: TRAGEDY AT MOUNT CASHEL. Ontario. Viking Press. 1990.
- Hastings, Anne Sterling. FROM GENERATION TO GENERATION: UNDERSTANDING SEXUAL ATTRACTION TO CHILDREN. Gretna LA. Wellness Institute. 2000.
- Heggen, Carolyn. SEXUAL ABUSE IN CHRISTIAN HOMES AND CHURCHES. Eugene, Oregon. Wipf and Stock. 1993.
- Henton, Darcy and McCann, David. BOYS DON'T CRY. Toronto. Stewart. 1995.
- Hidalgo, Myra. SEXUAL ABUSE AND THE CULTURE OF CATHOLICISM: HOW PRIESTS AND NUNS BECOME PERPETRATORS. New York. Haworth Press. 2007.
- Hill, Ashley. HABITS OF SIN. XLibris. 1995.
- Holohan, Carole, Editor. IN PLAIN SIGHT: RESPONDING TO THE FERNS, RYAN, MURPHY AND CLOYNE REPORTS. Dublin. Amnesty International Ireland. 2011.
- Hopkins, Nancy and Laaser, Mark. RESTORING THE SOUL OF A CHURCH. Collegeville MN. The Liturgical Press. 1995.
- Hopkins, Nancy Myer. Editor. CLERGY SEXUAL MISCONDUCT: A SYSTEMS PERSPECTIVE. SPECIAL PAPERS AND RESEARCH REPORTS SERIES. No. OD99. Bethesda, MD: The Alban Institute, Inc. 1993.
- Horst, Elisabeth. RECOVERING THE LOST SELF: SHAME HEALING FOR VICTIMS OF CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE. Collegeville MN. The Liturgical Press, 1998.
- Horst, Elizabeth. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS ABOUT CLERGY SEXUAL MISCONDUCT. Collegeville, MN. Liturgical Press. 2000.
- Horton, Anne and Williamson, Judith. ABUSE AND RELIGION: WHEN PRAYING ISN'T ENOUGH. New York. Lexington. 1988.
- Hunter, Mic. HONOR BETRAYED: SEXUAL ABUSE IN AMERICA'S MILITARY. Fort Lee NJ. Barricade Books. 2007.
- Isely, Paul. IN THEIR OWN VOICES. A QUALITATIVE STUDY OF MEN SEXUALLY ABUSED AS CHILDREN BY CATHOLIC CLERGY.

- Jenkins, Philip. PEDOPHILES AND PRIESTS. New York. Oxford University Press. 1996.
- Jenkins, Philip. MORAL PANIC: CHANGING CONCEPTS OF THE CHILD MOLESTER IN MODERN AMERICA. New Haven. Yale University Press, 1998.
- John Jay College of Criminal Justice. THE NATURE AND SCOPE OF THE PROBLEM OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF MINORS BY PRIESTS AND DEACONS. Washington, D.C. USCCB. 2004.
- Johnson, David and VanVonderen, Jeff. THE SUBTLE POWER OF SPIRITUAL ABUSE. Minneapolis. Bethany Press. 1991.
- Johnson, Mary. AN UNQUENCHABLE THIRST. New York. Spiegel and Grau. 2011
- Kaiser, Robert Blair. CLERICAL ERROR. New York. Continuum. 2002.
- Kempe, Ruth. THE COMMON SECRET: SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS. New York. W.H. Freeman. 1984.
- Keenan, Marie. CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE AND THE CATHOLIC CHURCH: GENDER, POWER AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE. New York. Oxford University Press. 2011.
- Kenny, Nuala. HEALING THE CHURCH. Ottawa. Novalis. 2012.
- Kimball, Charles. WHEN RELIGION BECOMES EVIL New York.. Harper. 2002.
- Kitzinger, Jenny. FRAMING ABUSE: MEDIA INFLUENCE AND PUBLIC UNDERSTANDING OF SEXUAL VIOLENCE AGAINST CHILDREN. London. Pluto. 2004.
- Knockwood, Isabelle. OUT OF THE DEPTHS: THE EXPERIENCES OF THE Mi"kmaw CHILDREN At THE INDIAN RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL AT SHUBENACADIE, NOVA SCOTIA. Lockport, NS. Roseway Publishing. 2005.
- Lawlor, Kevin, editor. THE END OF INNOCENCE: CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE IN IRELAND. Cork. Oak Tree Press. 2001.
- Lennon, J. Paul. OUR FATHER WHO ARE IN BED. 2008.
- Lennon, J. Paul. FR. MARCIAL MACIAL, PEDOPHILE, PSYCHOPATH, AND LEGION OF CHRIST FOUNDER. Arlington VA. 2013.
- Levine, Judith. HARMFUL TO MINORS: THE PERILS OF PROTECTING CHILDREN FROM SEX. Minneapolis. University of Minnesota Press. 2002.
- Likoudis, Paul. AMCHURCH COMES OUT: THE U.S. BISHOPS, PEDOHILE SCANDALS AND THE HOMOSEXUAL AGENDA. Illinois. Roman Catholic Faithful. 2002.

- Linacre Institute. AFTER ASCETICISM: SEX, PRAYER AND DEVIANT PRIESTS. Bloomington IN. Author House. 2006.
- Littleton, John and Maher, Eamon, editors. THE DUBLIN/MURPHY REPORT: A WATERSHED FOR IRISH CATHOLICISM? Dublin. The Columbia Press. 2010.
- MacIntyre, Linden. THE BISHOP'S MAN. Toronto. Vintage Canada. 2009.
- McGlone, Gerard, Shrader, Mary, Delgatto, Laurie. CREATING SAFE AND SACRED PLACES. Winona, MN. St. Mary's Press. 2005.
- McMackin, Robert, Keane, Terence and Kline, Paul. UNDERSTANDING THE IMPACT OF CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE. New York. Routledge. 2009.
- Mancino, Michele, Romeo, Giovanni. CLERO CRIMINALE. Roma. Quadrante Laterza. 2013.
- Maurtua, Jose. CRONICAS DE AGUSTIN AGURTO EN SAN TAGASTIN. Lima Peru. 2013.
- Miles, Vincent. BOYS OF THE CLOTH. Lanham MD. Hamilton Books. 2012.
- Mooney, Tom. ALL THE BISHOPS' MEN. Dublin. The Collins Press. 2011.
- Mouton, Ray. IN GOD'S HOUSE. UNITED KINGDOM. HEAD OF ZEUS. 2012.
- Mullings, Janet, Marquart, James, Hartley, Deborah, editors. THE VICTIMIZATION OF CHILDREN: EMERGING ISSUES. New York. Haworth Press. 2004.
- Nelson, Jay. SONS OF PERDITION. New Mexico. 2009.
- Neuberger, Thomas S. WHEN PRIESTS BECOME PREDATORS: PROFILES OF CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE SURVIVORS. Wilmington, DE 2012.
- Novozinsky, Bruce. PURPLE REIGN: SEXUAL ABUSE AND ABUSE OF POWER IN THE DIOCESE OF TRENTON, NEW JERSEY. N.J. Veleno Publications. 2012.
- O'Beirne, Kathy. DON'T EVER TELL. Edinburgh. Mainstream Publishing. 2006.
- O'Connor, Alison. A MESSAGE FROM HEAVEN: THE LIFE AND CRIMES OF FATHER SEAN FORTUNE. Kerry, Ireland. Brandon. 2000.
- O'Gorman, Colm. BEYOND BELIEF. London. Hodder and Stoughton. 2009.
- O'Grady, Ron. THE HIDDEN SHAME OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH: SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN AND THE CHURCH. Switzerland. Consul Occumenique. 2002.
- Phillips, Donald. UNTO US A CHILD: ABUSE AND DECEPTION IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Irving, Texas. Tapestry Press, 2002.

- Plante, Thomas, Editor. BLESS ME FATHER FOR I HAVE SINNED: PERSPECTIVES ON SEXUAL ABUSE COMMITTED BY ROMAN CATHOLIC PRIESTS. Westport, CT. Praeger, 1999.
- Plante, Thomas, Editor. SIN AGAINST THE INNOCENTS: SEXUAL ABUSE BY PRIESTS AND THE ROLE OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Westport CT. Praeger. 2004.
- Plante, Thomas and McChesney, Kathleen. Editors. SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH: A DECADE OF CRISIS 2002-2012. Santa Barbara. Praeger. 2011.
- Podles, Leon J. SACRILEGE: SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Maryland. Crossland Press. 2006.
- Poling, Nancy Werking. Editor. VICTIM TO SURVIVOR: WOMEN RECOVERING FROM CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE. Cleveland. United Church Press.
- Porter, Muriel. SEX, POWER AND THE CLERGY. Victoria, Australia. Hardie Grant Books. 2003.
- Raftery, Mary, O, Sullivan, Eoin. SUFFER THE LITTLE CHILDREN: THE INSIDE STORY OF IRELAND'S INDUSTRIAL SCHOOLS. New York. Continuum. 1999.
- Renzetti, Claire and Yocum, Sandra, editors. CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE: SOCIAL SCIENCE PERSPECTIVES. Boston. Northeastern University. 2013.
- Reynolds, Lisa Rene. COMING OUT AND COVERING UP: Catholic PRIETS TALK ABOUT SEX SCANDALS IN THE CHURCH. John Rutledge. Editor. 2009.
- Richardson, Kim Michele. THE UNBREAKABLE CHILD. Clearwater, FL. Kunati. 2009.
- Rigert, Joe. AN IRISH TRAGEDY: HOW SEXUAL ABUSE BY IRISH PRIESTS HELPED CRIPPLED THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Baltimore. Crossland Press. 2008.
- Robinson, Barry J. LUCIFER GROWS IN OUR GARDEN. Canada. Fernstone. 2004.
- Robinson, Geoffrey. CONFRONTING POWER AND SEX IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Mulgrave, Victoria, Australia. John Garrett Publishing. 2007.
- Robinson, Geoffrey. FOR CHRIST'S SAKE: END SEXUAL ABUSE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH FOR GOOD. Mulgrave, Victoria, Australia. Garrett Publishing. 2013.
- Rodriguez, Pepe. LA VIDA SEXUAL DEL CLERO. Barcelona. Ediciones B. 1995.
- Rossetti, Stephen. SLAYER OF THE SOUL. Mystick CT. Twenty-Third Publications. 1990.
- Rossetti, Stephen. A TRAGIC GRACE. Collegeville MN. The Liturgical Press. 1996.
- Rutter, Peter, M.D. SEX IN THE FORBIDDEN ZONE. New York. Fawcett Columbine. 1989.

- Sennott, Charles. BROKEN COVENANT. New York. Simon & Schuster. 1992.
- Scicluna, Charles, Zollner, Hans, Ayotte, David. TOWARDS HEALING AND RENEWAL. Mahwah NJ. Paulist Press. 2012.
- Shupe, Anson. IN THE NAME OF ALL THAT'S HOLY. London. Praeger. 1995
- Shupe, Anson. WOLVES WITHIN THE FOLD. New Brunswick, CT. Rutgers University Press. 1998.
- Shupe, Anson. BAD PASTORS: CLERGY MISCONDUCT IN MODERN AMERICA. NewYork. University Press, 2000.
- Shupe, Anson. ROGUE CLERICS: THE SOCIAL PROBLEM OF CLERGY DEVIANCE. NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ. TRANSACTION PUBLISHERS. 2008.
- Shupe, Anson and Ellison-Jannini, Janelle. PASTORAL MISCONDUCT IN THE AMERICAN BLACK CHURCH. New Brunswick NJ. Transaction Press. 2011.
- Shupe, Anson. SPOILS OF THE KINGDOM: CLERGY MISCONDUCT AND RELIGIOUS COMMUNITY. Chicago. University of Illinois Press. 2007.
- Sipe, A.W. Richard. A SECRET WORLD: SEXUALITY AND THE SEARCH FOR CELIBACY. New York. Brunner-Mazel. 1990.
- Sipe, A.W. Richard. SEX, PRIESTS AND POWER. New York. Brunner-Mazel. 1995
- Sipe, A.W. Richard. CELIBACY. Ligouri MO. Triumph Press, 1996.
- Sipe, A.W. Richard. CELIBACY IN CRISIS: A SECRET WORLD REVISITED. New York. Brunner-Routledge. 2003.
- Sperry, Len. SEX, PRIESTLY MINISTRY AND THE CHURCH. Collegeville. The Liturgical Press. 2003.
- Stiles, Hilary. THE ASSAULT ON INNOCENCE. Albuquerque. B & K Publishers. 1987.
- Thigpen, Thomas, editor. SHAKEN BY SCANDALS: CATHOLICS SPEAK OUT ABOUT PRIESTS' SEXUAL ABUSE. Charis Books. 2002.
- Thoburn, John, Baker, Rob, Editors. CLERGY SEXUAL MISCONDUCT: A SYSTEMS APPROACH TO PREVENTION, INTERVENTION AND OVERSIGHT. Carefree AZ. Gentlepath Press. 2011
- Thompson, Ann. SAY SORRY. Rosedale NZ. Penguin Books. 2009.
- Tranel, Virginia. BENITA: PRAY FOR HIM. Fairfield, IA. First World Publishing. 2010.

- Van Dam, Carla. THE SOCIALLY SKILLED CHILD MOLESTER. New York. The Haworth Press. 2006.
- Van Der Zee, John. AGONY IN THE GARDEN: SEX, LIES AND REDEMPTION FROM THE TROUBLED HEART OF THE AMERICAN CATHOLIC CHURCH. New York. Thunder's Mouth Press/Nation Books. 2002.
- Verschueren, Roel. MORGAN IS VAN MIJ. EEN ANTWOORD OP SEKSUEEL MISBRUIK IN DE KERK. Lannoo. 2010.
- Whitfield, Charles, Silberg, Joyanna, Fink, Paul Jay. Editors. MISINFORMATION CONCERNING CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE AND ADULT SURVIVORS. New York. Haworth Press. 2001.
- Wolmar, Christian. FORGOTTEN CHILDREN: THE SECRET ABUSE SCANDAL IN CHILDRENS' HOMES. London. Vision. 2000.
- Yallop, David. BEYOND BELIEF: THE CATHOLIC CHURCH AND THE SEX ABUSESCANDAL. London. Constable. 2010.

#### SEXUAL ABUSE BY CLERGY: ARTICLES

- Altobelli, Dr. Tom.. "Institutional Processes for Dealing with Allegations of Child Sexual Abuse. Paper Presented at Australian Institute of Criminology, Adelaide, NSW, May 1-2, 2003.
- Ames, M. Ashley and Houston, David. "Legal, Social and Biological Definitions of Pedophilia. ARCHIVES OF SEXUAL BEHAVIOR. 19(1990). 333-342.
- Anonymous. "From Victim to Victimizer." AMERICA 26(2005). Summer.
- Benson, Gordon. "Sexual Behavior by Male Clergy with Adult Female Counselees: Systemic and Situational Themes," SEXUAL ADDICTION AND COMPULSIVITY: THE JOURNAL OF TREATMENT AND PREVENTION. 1(1994): 103-118.
- Baars, Conrad, M.D. "The Role of the Church in the Causation, Treatment and Prevention of the Crisis in the Priesthood." Private. 1971
- Bell, Gregory. "The Sexual Abuse of Children: A Violation of Trust." October, 1992. Unpublished paper presented in Milwaukee WI at the 1992 SCA Convention.
- Benson, Gordon L. "Sexual Behavior by Male Clergy with Adult Female Counselees: Systemic and Situational Themes. SEXUAL ADDICTION AND COMPULSIVITY. 1(1994): 103-118.
- Berlin, Fred and Krout, Edgar. "Pedophilia: Diagnostic Concepts, Treatment, and Ethical Consideration." AMERICAN JOURNAL OF FORENSIC PSYCHIATRY.
- Blanchard, Gerald T. "Sexually Abusive Clergymen: A Conceptual Framework for Intervention and Recovery." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 39(1991): 237-245.
- Bridgers, Lynn. "Is Anybody Listening? Trauma, Abuse and Healing in the Roman Catholic Community." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 7(2005): 35-59.
- Capps, Donald. "Religion and Child Abuse: Perfect Together." JOURNAL FOR THE SCIENTIFIC STUDY OF RELIGION. 31.1(1992), 1-14.
- Chibnall, John T., Wolf, Ann & Duckro, Paul N"A national survey of the sexual trauma experiences of Catholic nuns." REVIEW OF RELIGIOUS RESEARCH, 40(1998):142-167.
- Chopko, Mark and Stinski, Brent. "Restoring trust and faith: human rights abuses do happen." HUMAN RIGHTS 19(1992): 22-26.
- Clark, Donald. "Sexual Abuse in Church: The Law Steps In." CHRISTIAN CENTURY. 110/12(14 April 1993), 396-98.

- Connors, Canice. "Priests and Pedophilia: A Silence that Needs Breaking." AMERICA. 9 May 1992:400-1.
- Colton, Matthew, Vanstone, Maurice and Walby, Christine. "Victimization, Care and Justice: Reflections on the Experiences of Victims/Survivors involved in large-scale historical investigations of child abuse in residential institutions. BRITISH JOURNAL OF SOCIAL WORK. 32(2002): 541-551.
- Cook, Linda. "The Ultimate Deception: Childhood Sexual Abuse in the Church." JOURNAL OF PSYCHOLOGICAL NURSING. 43(2005). 19-24.
- Cooper-White, Pamela. "Soul-Stealing. Power Relations in Pastoral Sexual Abuse." THE CHRISTIAN CENTURY. Feb. 20, 1991.
- Davies, Collins C. "Sexual abuse by priests: A contemporary problem in the Church." AFRICA ECCLESIAL REVIEW (AFER), 45(2003): 157-165.
- DeYoung, M. "Innocent Seducer or Innocently Seduced? The Role of the Child Incest Victim." JOURNAL OF CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY. 11(1982): 56-60.
- Doyle, Thomas. "The Clergy in Court: Clergy Malpractice." THE PRIEST, January and February, 1987.
- Doyle, Thomas. "The Clergy in Court: recent Developments." THE PRIEST, July and August, 1990.
- Doyle, Thomas. "Healing the Pain." THE BLUE BOOK. ANNUAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE NATIONAL CATHOLIC COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND DRUG RELATED PROBLEMS, 1994.
- Doyle, Thomas. "Roman Catholic Clericalism, Religious Duress and Clergy Sexual Abuse." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 51(2003).
- Doyle, Thomas. "Abrogation of Trust in the Catholic Church," ASSOCIATION OF HUMANISTIC PSYCHOLOGY JOURNAL. Dec. 2002/January 2003.
- Doyle, Thomas. "Clericalism: Enabler of Clergy Abuse." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 54(2006). 189-213.
- Doyle, Thomas and Benkert, Marianne. "Clericalism, Religious Duress and Its Psychological Impact on Victims of Clergy Abuse." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 58(2009): 223-238.
- Doyle, Thomas. "The Spiritual Trauma Experienced by Victims of Catholic Clergy Abuse." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 58(2009): 239-260.
- Dreese, John J. "The Other Victims of Priest Pedophilia." COMMONWEAL. 22 April 1994: 11.13.

- Duckro, Paul N. & Falkenhain, Marc. "Narcissism sets stage for clergy sexual abuse." HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. 21(2000):24-28.
- Ellison, Christopher and Sherkat, Darren. "Obedience and Authority: Religion and Parental Values reconsidered." JOURNAL FOR THE SCIENTIFIC STUDY OF RELIGION. 32(1993): 313-329.
- Evinger, James. "Investigation and Disposition of Formal Ecclesiastical Cases of Pastoral Misconduct Involving Sexual Abuse: A Quantitative Study." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 2(2001): 5-30.
- Evinger, J.S. & Yoder, D.L. "Sexual Abuse, forgiveness and justice: a journey in faith." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 4(2002): 71-88.
- Farrell, Derek. "An Historical Viewpoint of Sexual Abuse Perpetrated by Clergy and Religious." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 6(2004): 41-80.
- Featherstone, B. and Lancaster, E. "Contemplating the Unthinkable: Men Who Sexually Abuse Children." CRITICAL SOCIAL POLICY. 17(1997): 51-71.
- Ferguson, Harry. "Abused and Looked after children as 'Moral Dirt." JOURNAL OF SOCIAL POLICY. Vol. 36: 123-139.
- Ferguson, Harry. "The Paedophile Priest. A Deconstruction." STUDIES 84(1995): 247-256.
- Finkelhor, D. "The legacy of the Clergy Sexual Abuse Scandal." CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. 27(2003): 1225-1229.
- Finnane, Mark. "The Carrigan Committee of 1930-31 and the Moral Condition of the Saorstat." IRISH THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. 32(2001): 519-536.
- Fortune, Marie. "Spare us the false shepherds" SIECUS REPORT 28(2000): 14-18.
- Francis, P.C. & Turner, N.R. "Sexual misconduct within the Christian Church: Who are the perpetrators and those they victimize?" COUNSELING AND VALUES. 39(1995): 218-227.
- Francis, Perry C. & Stacks, James. "The association between spiritual well-being and clergy sexual misconduct." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE: ADVOCACY, PASTORAL CARE AND PREVENTION. 5(2003): 79-100.
- Gaboury, Dennis. "Child Sexual Abuse in the Roman Catholic Church. The Victims' Perspective." Unpublished paper. Baltimore, 1993.
- Garland, Diana. "When wolves wear shepherd's clothing: helping women survive clergy sexual abuse." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 8(2006): 37-70.

- Gill, James J. (1995). "Priests, power, and sexual abuse." HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. 16(1995): 5-9.
- Griffin-Shelley, Eric. "The clergy and compulsive sexual behaviors." THE PRIEST. 45(1989): 40-45.
- Hanson, R.K. and Bussiere, M.T. "Predicting relapse: A metanalysis of sexual offender recidivism studies." JOURNAL OF COUNSELING AND CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY. 66(1998): 348-362.
- Haywood, Thomas, Kravitz, Howard, Wasyliw, Orest. "Cycle of abuse and psychopathology in cleric and noncleric molesters of children and adolescents." CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. 20(1996): 1233-1244.
- Haywood, Thomas, Kravitz, Howard, Wasyliw, Orest. "Psychological aspects of sexual functioning among cleric and noncleric alleged sex offenders." CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. 20(1996): 727-537.
- Hill, Alexander D. "A current church-state battleground: requiring clergy to report child abuse." "JOURNAL OF CHURCH AND STATE. 32(1990): 795-811.
- Hudson. Patricia E. "Spirituality as a component in a treatment program for sexually addicted Roman Catholic clergy." COUNSELING AND VALUES. 41(1997): 174-182.
- Irons, Richard, M.D. and Laaser, Mark, Ph.D. "The Abduction of Fidelity: Sexual Exploitation by Clergy-Experience with Inpatient Assessment." SEXUAL ADDICTION AND COMPULSIVITY. 1(1994): 119-129.
- Isley, P.J. "Child sexual abuse and the Catholic Church: an historical and contemporary review." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 45(1997): 277-99.
- Isley, Paul J., and Isley, Peter. "The Sexual Abuse of male Children by Church Personnel: Intervention and Prevention." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 39(1990): 85-99.
- Kaiser, Hilary. "Clergy Sex Abuse in U.S. Mainline Churches." AMERICAN STUDIES INTERNATIONAL. 34(1996): 30-43.
- Kane, D., Cheston, S.E. and Greer, J. "Perceptions of God by Survivors of Childhood Sexual Abuse: An Exploratory Study in an Under-researched Area." JOURNAL OF PSYCHOLOGY AND THEOLOGY. 21(1993): 228-237.
- Keating, Anthony. "A Case Study of Neglect." STUDIES: AN IRISH QUARTERLY. 93(2004): 323-355.
- Keenan, M. "The Institution and the Individual: Child Sexual Abuse by Clergy." FURROW. 57(2006): 3-8.

- Kennedy, Margaret. "Christianity and Child Abuse the Survivors' Voice Leading to Change." CHILD ABUSE REVIEW. 9(2000): 124-141.
- Kennedy. Margaret. "White collar crimes: Vulnerable women. predatory clergymen." JOURNAL OF ADULT PROTECTION. 4(2002): 23-33.
- Keshgegian. Flora A. "Power to wound. Power to mend: Toward a non-abusing theology." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE: ADVOCACY. PASTORAL CARE AND PREVENTION. 1(1999): 37-65.
- Kochansky, G.E. and Hermann, F. "Shame and Scandal: Clinical and canon law perspectives on the crisis in the priesthood." INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF LAW AND PSYCHIATRY 27(2004): 299-319.
- Lasser, M. "Sexual addiction and clergy." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 39(1991): 213-235.
- LeGoff, Jacques. "L'amour et la sexualite." L'HISTOIRE 63(1984): 52-59.
- Liberty. Patricia. "It's difficult to explain" -- The compromise of moral agency for victims of abuse by religious leaders." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 3(2001): 81-90.
- Loftus, John Allen. "A Question of Disillusionment: Sexual Abuse Among the Clergy." AMERICA. December 1, 1990.
- Loftus, J., and Carmago, R., "Treating the Clergy," ANNALS OF SEX RESEARCH. 6(1993): 287-303.
- Maguire, Moira. "The Carrigan Committee and Child Sexual Abuse in Twentieth Century Ireland." NEW HIBERNIA REVIEW. 11(2007): 79-100.
- Maher, Michael, Sever, Linda, Pichler, Shaun. "The Priest Sex Scandal and its Effects on Trust and Respect: How Catholic College Students Think." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 8(2006): 35-62.
- McLaughlin, Barbara. "Devastated spirituality: the impact of clergy sexual abuse on the survivor's relationship with God and the church," SEXUAL ADDICTION AND COMPULSIVITY: THE JOURNAL OF TREATMENT AND PREVENTION. 1(1994): 145-158.
- Mirkin, Harris. "The Pattern of Sexual Politics: Feminism, Homosexuality and Pedophilia." JOURNAL OF HOMOSEXUALITY. 37(1999).
- Morey, Anne-Janine. "Blaming Women for the Sexually Abusive Male Pastor." THE CHRISTIAN CENTURY. Oct. 5, 1988.
- Neuhaus. Richard John. "When shepherds go astray: Ethics of clergy sexual misconduct." FIRST THINGS. 29(1993): 55-58.

- Plante, T.G. "Catholic priests who sexually abuse minors: why do we hear so much yet know so little." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 44(1996): 305-10.
- Plante, Thomas, Gerdenio, Manuel, Bryant, Curtis. "Personality and Cognitive Functioning Among Hospitalized Sexual Offending Roman Catholic Priests." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY: 45(1996): 129-139.
- Quinn, D. "241 Clerics Accused of Sex Abuse Over Four Decades." IRISH INDEPENDENT (2005, 28 OCTOBER): 26-27.
- Rigali, Norbert. "Church Responses to Pedophilia." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. Vol. 55(1994): 124-139.
- Rossetti, Stephen. "The Impact of Child Sexual Abuse on Attitudes Toward God and the Catholic Church." CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. 19(1995): 1469-81.
- Rossetti, Stephen. "The effects of priest perpetration of child sexual abuse on the trust of Catholics in priesthood, church and God." JOURNAL OF PSYCHOLOGY AND CHRISTIANITY. 16(1997): 197-209.
- Rossi, Mary Ann. "The Legitimation of the Abuse of Women in Christianity." FEMINIST THEOLOGY 4(1993): 57-63.
- Ruzicka, M.F. "Predictor variables in clergy pedophiles," PSYCHOLOGICAL REPORTS. 81(1997): 589-590.
- Saradjian. Adam & Nobus. Dany. "Cognitive distortions of religious professionals who sexually abuse children." JOURNAL OF INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE. 18(2003): 905-923.
- Shaw. Russell. "Clericalism and the sex abuse scandal." AMERICA. 186(2002): 15-17.
- Sheldrake, Philip. "Celibacy and Clerical Culture." THE WAY SUPPLEMENT 77(1994): 26-36.
- Saradjian, A. and Nobus, D. "Cognitive Distortions of Religious Professionals who Sexually Abuse Children." JOURNAL OF INTERPERSONAL VIOLENCE. 18(2003): 905-923.
- Serritella, James. "Issues Related to Clergy/Church Misconduct." COVENANT PUBLICATIONS. 1990.
- Shepard, Benjamin. "In search of a winning script: Moral panic vs. institutional denial." SEXUALITIES: STUDIES IN CULTURE AND SOCIETY. 6(2003): 54-59
- Sipe, A.W. Richard. "The Problem of sexual trauma and addiction in the Catholic Church." SEXUAL ADDICTION AND COMPULSIVITY: THE JOURNAL OF TREATMENT AND PREVENTION. 1(1994): 130-137.

- Sloyan. Gerard S. "Pedophilia among the Catholic clergy: Some questions and answers." THEOLOGY TODAY. 60(2003): 154-169.
- Smart, Carol. "Reconsidering the Recent History of Child Sexual Abuse. 1910-1960." JOURNAL OF SOCIAL POLICY. Vol. 29: 55-71.
- Smith, James. "The Politics of sexual knowledge: The origins of Ireland's containment culture and the Carrigan Report (1931). JOURNAL OF THE HISTORY OF SEXUALITY. 13(2004): 208-233.
- Sperry, Leo. M.D. "Profiling Sexual Abusers." HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. 24(2003): 35-40.
- Terry, K. "Stained Glass: The Nature and Scope of Child Sexual Abuse in the Catholic Church." CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND BEHAVIOR. 35(2008): 549-569.
- Theis, John. "Power and sexual abuse in the Roman Catholic Church." GRAIL: AN ECUMENICAL JOURNAL. 8:(1992) 35-49.
- Vaughan, Richard, S.J., "Adult Effects of Childhood Sexual Abuse." HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. 18(1997): 38-42.
- Walsh, Willie. "Reflecting on the Ryan Report." THE FURROW. 60(2011): 579-583.
- Warburg, Brent, Abel, Gene, Osborn, Candice. "Cognitive-Behavioral Treatment for Professional Sexual Misconduct Among Clergy." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 45(1996): 49-63.
- White, M. and Terry, K. "Child Sexual Abuse in the Catholic Church: Revisiting the Rotten Apple Explanation." CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND BEHAVIOR. 35(2008): 658-678.
- Wolf, Ann. "Sexual Abuse Issues: An Annotated Bibliography" THEOLOGY DIGEST. 41.4(1994): 331-344.

#### **TOXIC RELIGION**

- Arterburn, Stephen and Felton, Jack. TOXIC FAITH. New York. Shaw Books. 2001.
- Beier, Matthias. A VIOLENT GOD IMAGE. New York. Continuum. 2006.
- Bloomer, George. AUTHORITY ABUSERS: BREAKING FREE FROM SPIRITUAL ABUSE. New Kensington PA. Whitaker House. 1995.
- Blue, Ken. HEALING SPIRITUAL ABUSE. IVP Books. 1993.
- Booth, Leo. WHEN GOD BECOMES A DRUG. New York, Putnam, 1991.
- Booth, Leo. THE GOD GAME: IT'S YOUR MOVE. Long beach, CA: SCP Press, 1998.
- Booth, Leo. SPIRITUALITY AND RECOVERY. Deerfield Beach FL. Health Communications. 2012.
- Booth, Leo. THE HAPPY HERETIC: SEVEN SPIRITUAL INSIGHTS FOR HEALING CODEPENDENCY. Deerfield Beach, FL. Health Communications. 2012.
- Capps, Donald. THE CHILD'S SONG: THE RELIGIOUS ABUSE OF CHILDREN. Louisville. Westminster John Knox. 1995.
- Chrnalogar, Mary Alice and Howey, Paul. Editors. TWISTED SCRIPTURES: A PATH TO FREEDOM FROM ABUSIVE CHURCHES. Control Techniques Inc. 1997.
- Coyne, Emmett. THE THEOLOGY OF FEAR. 2012.
- Crosby, Michael. THE DYSFUNCTIONAL CHURCH: ADDICTION AND CODEPENDENCY IN THE FAMILY OF CATHOLICISM. Notre Dame University. Ave Maria Press. 1991.
- Dawkins, Richard. THE GOD DELUSION. New York. Houghton, Mifflin Company. 2006.
- DeBlassie, Paul. TOXIC CHRISTIANITY: HEALING THE RELIGIOUS NEUROSIS. Crossroad. 1992.
- Deikman, Arthur. THEM AND US: CULT THINKING AND THE TERRORIST THREAT. Berkeley. Bay Tree Publishing. 2003.
- Dennett, Daniel. BREAKING THE SPELL: RELIGION AS A NATURAL PHENOMENON. New York. Penguin. 2007.

- Ellens, J. Harold. THE DESTRUCTIVE POWER OF RELIGION: VIOLENCE IN JUDAISM, CHRISTIANITY AND ISLAM. Westport, CT. Praeger. 2004.
- Fries, Heinrich. SUFFERING FROM THE CHURCH. Collegeville. The Liturgical Press. 1995.
- Greven, Phillip. SPARE THE CHILD: THE RELIGIOUS ROOTS OF PUNISHMENT AND THE PSYCHOLOGICAL IMPACT OF PHYSICAL ABUSE. New York. Alfred Knopf. 1991.
- Gritsch, Eric W. TOXIC SPIRITUALITY: FOUR ENDURING TEMPTATIONS OF CHRISTIAN FAITH. Fortress Press. 2009.
- Harris, Jerry and Milam, melody. SERPENTS IN THE MANGER: OVERCOMING ABUSIVE CHRISTIANITY. New York. Barricade Books. 1997.
- Harris, Sam. THE END OF FAITH: RELIGION, TERROR AND THE FUTURE OF REASON. New York. W.W. Norton. 2004.
- Hitchens, Christopher. GOD IS NOT GREAT: HOW RELIGION POISONS EVERYTHING. New York. Hachette Book Group. 2007.
- Johnson, David and Van Vonderen, Jeff. THE SUBTLE POWER OF SPIRITUAL ABUSE. Baker Publishing. 2001.
- Juergensmeyer, Mark. TERROR IN THE MIND OF GOD: THE GLOBA; RISE OF RELIGIOUS VIOLENCE, 3RD EDITION. University of California Press. 2003.
- Kimball, Charles. WHEN RELIGION BECOMES EVIL. New York. Harper. 2002.
- Kimball, Charles. WHEN RELIGION BECOMES LETHAL: THE EXPLOSIVE MIX OF POLITICS AND RELIGION IN JUDAISM, CHRISTIANITY AND ISLAM. Hoboken. Jossey-Bass. 2011.
- Linn, Matthew, Fabricant, Sheila, Linn, Dennis. HEALING SPIRITUAL ABUSE AND RELIGIOUS ADDICTION. Mahwah NJ. Paulist Press. 1994.
- Minor, Robert N. WHEN RELIGION IS AN ADDICTION. St. Louis MO. Humanity works. 2007.
- Prothero, Stephen. GOD IS NOT ONE. New York. Harper One. 2010.
- Raphael, Marty. SPIRITUAL VAMPIRES. Santa Fe. The Message Company. 1996.
- Tyrell, Peter. FOUNDED ON FEAR. Dublin. Irish Academic Press. 2006.

# Articles

Ellison, Christopher and Sherkat, Darren. "Obedience and authority: Religion and Parental Values Reconsidered." JOURNAL FOR THE SCIENTIFIC STUDY OF RELIGION. 32(1993): 313-329.

#### THEOLOGICAL AND GENERAL: BOOKS

- Abbott, Elizabeth. A HISTORY OF CELIBACY. New York. Scribner. 1999.
- Allen, John. ALL THE POPE'S MEN. New York. Doubleday. 2004.
- Allport, Gordon. THE INDIVIDUAL AND HIS RELIGION. New York. The MacMillan Company. 1954.
- Anciaux, Paul. THE EPISCOPATE IN THE CHURCH. Staten Island. Alba House. 1965.
- Anonymous. AGAINST RATZINGER. New York. Seven Stories Press. 2008.
- Armstrong, Karen. THE GREAT TRANSFORMATION. New York. Anchor Books. 2006.
- Armstrong, Karen. THE CASE FOR GOD. New York. Alfred A. Knopf. 2009.
- Bartunek, Jean, Hinsdale, Mary Ann, Keenan, James. CHURCH ETHICS AND ITS ORGANIZATIONAL CONTEXT. New York. Sheed and Ward. 2004.
- Bass, Diane Butler. A PEOPLE'S HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY. New York. Harper Collins. 2009.
- Benedict XVI. LIGHT OF THE WORLD: THE POPE, THE CHURCH, AND THE SIGNS OF THE TIMES. San Francisco. Ignatius Press. 2010.
- Berry, Jason. RENDER UNTO ROME: THE SECRET LIFE OF MONEY IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. New York. Crown Publishers. 2011.
- Boff, Leonardo and Boff, Clodovis. INTRODUCING LIBERATION THEOLOGY. New York. Maryknoll. 1987.
- Borg, Marcus. PUTTING AWAY CHILDISH THINGS. New York. Harper One. 2010.
- Borg, Marcus. MEETING JESUS AGAIN FOR THE FIRST TIME. New York. Harper One. . 1995.
- Bourgeault, Cynthia. THE WISDOM WAY OF KNOWING. San Francisco. Jossey-Bass. 2003.
- Bourgeault, Cynthia. THE WISDOM JESUS. Boston. Shambhala. 2008.
- Boyer, Pascal. RELIGION EXPLAINED: THE EVOLUTIONARY ORIGINS OF RELIGIOUS THOUGHT. New York. Basic Books. 2001.

- Briggs, Kenneth. DOUBLE CROSSED: UNCOVERING THE CATHOLIC CHURCH'S BETRAYAL OF AMERICAN NUNS. New York. Doubleday. 2006.
- Buckley, Pat. A SEXUAL LIFE, A SPIRITUAL LIFE. Dublin. The Liffey Press. 2005.
- Cahill, Lisa Sowle. SEX, GENDER AND CHRISTIAN ETHICS. Cambridge University Press, 1996.
- Canosa, Romano. SESSUALITA E INQUISIZIONE IN ITALIA TRA CINQUECENTO E SEICENTO. Roma. Sapere 2000. 1994.
- Carroll, James. TOWARD A NEW CATHOLIC CHURCH. Boston. Houghton Mifflin Company. 2002.
- Carroll, James. PRACTICING CATHOLIC. New York. Houghton, Mifflin, Harcourt. 2009.
- Carroll, Michael. THE CULT OF THE VIRGIN MARY: PSYCHOLOGICAL ORIGINS. Princeton. Princeton University Press. 1986.
- Clarkson, Frederick. ETERNAL HOSTILITY: THE STRUGGLE BETWEEN THEOCRACY AND DEMOCRACY. Maine. Common Courage Press. 1997.
- Collins, Paul. PAPAL POWER. London. Harper Collins. 1997.
- Collins, Paul. GOD'S NEW MAN: THE ELECTION OF BENEDICT XVI AND THE LEGACY OF JOHN PAUL II. London. Burns and Oates. 2005.
- Collins, Raymond F. SEXUAL ETHICS AND THE NEW TESTAMENT. New York. Crossroads Publishing Company. 2000.
- Congar, Yves. LAY PEOPLE IN THE CHURCH: A STUDY FOR A THEOLOGY OF THE LAITY. Westminster MD, Newman Press. 1957.
- Congar, Yves. MY JOURNALOF THE COUNCIL. Collegeville. Liturgical Press.
- Congregation for Catholic Education. A GUIDE TO FORMATION IN PRIESTLY CELIBACY. April 11, 1974. Washington DC. U.S. Catholic Conference.
- Cooney, John. JOHN CHARLES MCQUAID: RULER OF CATHOLIC IRELAND. Dublin. O'Brien Press. 1999.
- Cornwell, John. THE PONTIFF IN WINTER. New York. Doubleday. 2004.
- Cox, Harvey. THE SILENCING OF LEONARDO BOFF. Oak Park, IL. Meyer Stone Books. 1988.
- Cozzens, Donald. FREEING CELIBACY. Collegeville MN. Liturgical Press. 2006.

- Crosby, Michael. CELIBACY: MEANS OF CONTROL OR MANDATE OF THE HEART. Notre Dame, IN. Ave Maria Press. 1996.
- Crosby, Michael. RETHINKING CELIBACY, RECLAIMING THE CHURCH. Eugene, OR. Wipf and Stock publishers. 2003.
- Crosby, Michael. REPAIR MY HOUSE: BECOMING A KINGDOM CATHOLIC. Maryknoll. Orbis. 2012.
- Crossan, Dominic and Watts, Richard. WHO IS JESUS? Louisville. John Knox Press. 1996.
- Curran, Charles E. THE MORAL THEOLOGY OF POPE JOHN PAUL II. Washington DC. Georgetown University Press. 2005.
- D'Antonio, William, Davidson, James, Hoge, Dean, Gautier, Mary. AMERICAN CATHOLICS TODAY. Lanham, Maryland. Sheed and Ward. 2007.
- Deedy, John. WHAT A MODERN CATHOLIC BELIEVES ABOUT CONSCIENCE, FREEDOM AND AUTHORITY. Thomas More Association. 1975.
- DeRosa, Peter. VICARS OF CHRIST: THE DARK SIDE OF THE PAPACY. Dublin. Poolbeg Press. 1988.
- Dinter, Paul. THE OTHER SIDE OF THE ALTAR. New York. Farrar, Strauss and Giroux. 2003.
- Dunn, Joseph. NO LIONS IN THE HIERARCHY. Dublin. Columba Press. 1994.
- Eberley, Ron. THE UNNATURAL LAW OF CELIBACY. New York. Continuum. 2002.
- Edwards, Gene. EXQUISITE AGONY. Seedsowers. 1994.
- Englert, Jonathan. THE COLLAR: A YEAR INSIDE A CATHOLIC SEMINARY. Boston. Houghton Mifflin. 2003.
- Fagan, Sean. WHATEVER HAPPENED TO SIN. Ireland. Columba Press. 2008.
- Farley, Margaret. JUST LOVE: A FRAMEWORK FOR CHRISTIAN SEXUAL ETHICS. New York. Continuum. 2008.
- Faulkner, Mary. SUPREME AUTHORITY: UNDERSTANDING POWER IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Alpha Press. 2003.
- Ferraro, Thomas J., Editor. CATHOLIC LIVES, CONTEMPORARY AMERICA. Durham. Duke University Press. 1997.
- Fichter, Joseph, S.J. PRIEST AND PEOPLE. New York: Sheed and Ward. 1965.
- Fichter, Joseph, S.J. AMERICA'S FORGOTTEN PRIESTS. New York: Harper and Row. 1968.

- Fichter, Joseph, S.J. THE ORGANIZATION MAN IN THE CHURCH. Cambridge, MA. Schenkman.1974.
- Fichter, Joseph, S.J. THE REHABILITATION OF CLERGY ALCOHOLICS. New York. Human Sciences Press. 1982.
- Fieldler, Maureen and Rabben. ROME HAS SPOKEN: A GUIDE TO FORGOTTEN PAPAL STATEMENTS AND HOW THEY HAVE CHANGED THROUGH THE AGES. Crossroad Publishing. 1998.
- Fox, Matthew. THE POPE'S WAR: WHY RATZINGERS'S SECRET CRUSADE HAS IMPERILED THE CHURCH AND HOW IT CAN BE SAVED. New York. Sterling Ethos. 2011.
- Gajiwala, Astrid, Theckanath, Varghese, Passanha, Raynah, editors. GENDER RELATIONS IN THE CHURCH: A CALL TO WHOLENESS AND EQUAL DISCIPLESHIP. Delhi, India. Media House. 2012.
- Gibson, David. THE COMING CATHOLIC CHURCH. San Francisco. Harper. 2003.
- Good, Jack. THE DISHONEST CHURCH. Scotts Valley CA. Rising Star Press. 2003.
- Gramick, Jeannine. editor. HOMOSEXUALITY IN THE PRIESTHOOD AND THE RELIGIOUS LIFE. New York: Crossroads, 1989.
- Granfield, Patrick. THE LIMITS OF THE PAPACY. New York. Crossroads Books, 1987.
- Greeley, Andrew. PRIESTS. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 2004.
- Hanh, Thich Nhat. ANGER. New York. Riverhead Books. 2001.
- Himes, Michael. Editor. THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE 21ST CENTURY. Ligouri, MO. Ligouri Press. 2004.
- INSTRUCTION ON CERTAIN QUESTIONS REGARDING THE COLLABORATION OF THE NON-ORDAINED FAITHFUL IN THE SACRED MINISTRY OF THE PRIEST. August 13, 1997. Vatican City. Libreria Editrice Vaticana.
- Jacobs, Jane. SYSTEMS OF SURVIVAL. New York. Vintage Books. 1992.
- Jaki, Stanley L. THEOLOGY OF PRIESTLY CELIBACY. Front Royal VA. Christendom Press. 1997.
- John Paul II. THE THEOLOGY OF MARRIAGE AND CELIBACY: CATECHESIS ON MARRIAGE AND CELIBACY IN THE LIGHT OF THE RESURRECTION OF THE BODY. New York. Pauline Books and Media. 1986.
- Johnson, Paul. A HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY. New York. Aetheneum. 1987.

- Kaiser, Robert Blair. THE POLITICS OF SEX AND RELIGION. Kansas City. Leaven Press. 1895.
- Kaiser, Robert Blair. CLERICAL ERROR. New York. Continuum. 2002.
- Kennedy, Eugene. TOMORROW'S CATHOLICS: YESTERDAY'S CHURCH. THE TWO CULTURES OF AMERICAN CATHOLICISM. Ligouri Missouri. Triumph Books. 1988.
- Kennedy, Eugene and Heckler, Victor. THE CATHOLIC PRIEST IN THE UNITED STATES: PSYCHOLOGICAL INVESTIGATIONS. Washington DC. U.S. Catholic Conference. 1972.
- Kennedy, Eugene. THE UNHEALED WOUND: THE CHURCH AND HUMAN SEXUALITY. New York. St. Martin's Press. 2001.
- Kramer, Joel and Alstad, Diana, editors. THE NGURU PAPERS: MASKS OF AUTHORITARIAN POWER. Berkeley. North Atlantic Books. 1993.
- Kung, Hans. THE CATHOLIC CHURCH: A SHORT HISTORY. New York. The Modern Library. 2001.
- Kurtz, Lester R. THE POLITICS OF HERESY: THE MODERNIST CRISIS IN ROMAN CATHOLICISM. Berkeley. University of California Press. 1986.
- Laghi, Pio. VOCATIONS TO THE PRIESTHOOD. Vatican City, 1998.
- Lakeland, Paul. THE LIBERATION OF THE LAITY. New York. Continuum. 2004.
- Lambek, Michael. A READER IN THE ANTHROPOLOGY OF RELIGION. Oxford. Blackwell Publishing. 2002.
- Levine, Stephen. GUIDED MEDITATIONS, EXPLORATIONS AND HEALINGS. New York. Anchor Books. 1991.
- Lewis, Joseph. SPAIN, A LAND BLIGHTED BY RELIGION. New York. Freethought Press Association. 1933.
- Kirsch, Jonathan. THE GRAND INQUISITOR'S MANUAL. New York. Harper Collins. 2008.
- Littleton, John and Maher, Eamon, Editors. CONTEMPORARY CATHOLICISM IN IRELAND: A CRITICAL APPRAISAL. Dublin. The Columba Press. 2008.
- Lobdell, William. LOSING MY RELIGION. New York. Collins. 2009.
- Lobinger, Fritz. LIKE HIS BROTHERS AND SISTERS: ORDAINING COMMUNITY LEADERS. New York: Crossroads, 1998.

- Louden, Stephen and Francis, Leslie. THE NAKED PARISH PRIEST. New York. Continuum. 2003.
- Marty, Martin and Appleby, Scott. FUNDAMENTALISM OBSERVED. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 1991.
- May, Gerald. THE DARK NIGHT OF THE SOUL. San Francisco. Harper. 2005.
- McAllister, Robert J. LIVING THE VOWS: THE EMOTIONAL CONFLICTS OF CELIBATE RELIGIOUS. San Francisco. Harper and Row. 1986.
- McDonald, James. BEYOND BELIEF. Reading, England. Garnett Publishing. 2011.
- McHugh, John and Callan, Charles. Translators. CATECHISM OF THE COUNCIL OF TRENT FOR PARISH PRIESTS. New York. Joseph A. Wagner, Inc., 1923.
- McGillion, Charles and O'Carroll, John. OUR FATHERS. Sydney. John Garrett. 2011.
- McKenzie, John. AUTHORITY IN THE CHURCH. New York. Sheed and Ward. 1966.
- Manning, Brendan. THE RAGAMUFFIN GOSPEL. Colorado Springs. Multnomah Books. 1990.
- Manning, Joanna. TAKE BACK THE TRUTH: CONFRONTING PAPAL POWER AND THE RELIGIOUS RIGHT. New York. Crossroads Publishing. 2002.
- Massi, Jeri. SCHIZOPHRENIC CHRISTIANITY. Jupiter Rising Books. 2008.
- Masson, Jeffrey. THE ASSAULT ON TRUTH. New York. Random House. 1984.
- Meeks, Wayne. THE ORIGINS OF CHRISTIAN MORALITY. New Haven. Yale University Press. 1993.
- Miller, Robert J. Editor. THE FUTURE OF THE CHRISTIAN TRADITION: THE JESUS SEMINAR. Santa Rosa, CA. Polebridge Press. 2007.
- Mitchell, Stephen. THE GOSPEL ACCORDING TO JESUS. New York. Harper. 1991.
- Morwood, Michael. TOMORROW'S CATHOLIC: UNDERSTANDING GOD AND JESUS IN A NEW MILLENNIUM. Mystick CT. Twenty-Third Publications. 2000.
- Morwood, Michael. IS JESUS GOD? FINDNG OUR FAITH. New York. Crossroad Publishing. 2001.
- Morwood, Michael. FROM SAND TO SOLID GROUND: QUESTIONS OF FAITH FOR MODERN CATHOLICS. Crossroad Press. 2007.
- Morwood, Michael. ITS TIME: CHALLENGES TO THE DOCTRINE OF THE FAITH. Kelmore Publications. 2013.

- Mumford, Stephen D. AMERICAN DEMOCRACY & THE VATICAN: POPULATION GROWTH & NATIONAL SECURITY. Amherst. Humanist Press. 1984.
- Nelson, James. PSYCHOLOGY, RELIGION AND SPIRITUALITY. New York. Springer. 2009.
- Noonan. A CHURCH THAT CAN AND CANNOT CHANGE. THE DEVELOPMENT OF CATHOLIC MORAL TEACHING. University of Notre Dame Press. 2005.
- O'Conaill, Sean. SCATTERING THE PROUD. Dublin. The Columbia Press. 1999.
- O'Malley, John. S.J. WHAT REALLY HAPPENED AT VATICAN II. Cambridge MA. Harvard University Press. 2008.
- Pagels, Elaine. BEYOND BELIEF: THE SECRET GOSPEL OF THOMAS. New York. Vintage. 2004.
- Pagels, Elaine and King, Karen. READING JUDAS: THE GOSPEL OF JUDAS AND THE SHAPING OF CHRISTIANITY. New York. Viking. 2007.
- Papesh, Michael. CLERICAL CULTURE. Collegeville, MN. Liturgical Press. 2004.
- Perito, John. CONTEMPORARY CATHOLIC SEXUALITY: WHAT IS TAUGHT AND WHAT IS PRACTICED. New York. Crossroad Publishing. 2003.
- Prusak, Bernard P. THE CHURCH UNFINISHED: ECCLESIOLOGY THROUGH THE CENTURIES. New York. Paulist Press. 2004.
- Poling, James Newton. THE ABUSE OF POWER. A THEOLOGICAL PROBLEM. Nashville. Abingdon Press. 1991.Pontifical Council for the Family. TRUTH AND THE MEANING OF HUMAN SEXUALITY. Vatican City. December 8, 1995.
- Radcliffe, Timothy. WHAT IS THE POINT OF BEING A CHRISTIAN. London. Burns and Oates. 2005.
- Ranan, David. DOUBLE CROSS: THE CODE OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. London. Theo Press. 2007.
- Ratzinger, Josef. THE RATZINGER REPORT: AN EXCLUSIVE INTERVIEW ON THE STATE OF THE CHURCH. San Francisco. Ignatius Press. 1985.
- Reiter, Etic. STELLA CLERICORUM. Toronto. Center for Medieval Studies. 1997.
- Roberts, Thomas. BLACK POPES. New York. Sheed and Ward. 1954.
- Roberts, Tom. THE EMERGING CATHOLIC CHURCH. Maryknoll. Orbis. 2011
- Robertson, Geoffrey. THE CASE FOR THE POPE. London. Penguin Books. 2010.

- Robinson, Geoffrey. LOVE'S URGENT LONGINGS, Mulgrave, Victoria, Australia. John Garrett Publishing. 2010.
- Rohr, Richard. FALLING UPWARD. San Francisco. Jossey-Bass. 2011.
- Rohr, Richard. WHY BE CATHOLIC. UNDERSTANDING OUR EXPERIENCE AND TRADITION. St. Anthony Messenger Press. 1990.
- Rohr, Richard. BREATHING UNDER WATER: SPIRITUALITY AND THE TWELVE STEPS. Cincinnati. St. Anthony Messenger Press. 2011.
- Rose, Michael. GOODBYE GOOD MEN. New York. 2002.
- Rose, Michael. PRIEST: PORTRAINTS OF TEN GOOD MEN SERVING THE CHURCH TODAY. Mancester NH. Sophia Institute Press. 2003.
- Rudy, Kathy. SEX AND THE CHURCH: GENDER, HOMOSEXUALITY AND THE TRANSFORMATION OF CHRISTIAN ETHICS. Boston. Beacon Press. 1997.
- Russell, Bertrand. WHY I AM NOT A CHRISTIAN. New York. Touchstone Books. 1957. Word did not find any entries for your table of contents.
- Ryan, Michael. NONFEASANCE: FAILURE TO ACT; ESPECIALLY FAILURE TO DO WHAT OUGHT TO BE DONE. Church Revenue Protection. 2011.
- Rynne, Xavier. VATICAN COUNCIL II. New York. Farrar, Straus & Giroux. 1968.
- Schillebeeckx, Edward. WORLD AND CHURCH. New York. Sheed and Ward. 1971.
- Schoenherr, Richard A. GOODBYE FATHER: THE CELIBATE MALE PRIESTHOOD AND THE FUTURE OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. Oxford. Oxford University Press. 2002.
- Shaw, Russell. NOTHING TO HIDE: SECRECY, COMMUNICATION AND COMMUNION IN THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH. San Francisco. Ignatius Press. 2008.
- Shaw, Russell. AMERICAN CHURCH: THE REMARKABLE RISE, METEORIC FALL AND UNCERTAIN FUTURE OF CATHOLICISM IN AMERICA. San Francisco. Ignatius Press. 2013.
- Sipe, A.W. Richard. LIVING THE CELIBATE LIFE: A SEARCH FOR MODELS AND MINISTRY. 2004.
- Sobo, Elisa and Bell, Sandra, editors. CELIBACY, CULTURE AND SOCIETY. Madison. University of Wisconsin Press. 2001.
- Spong, John Shelby. LIVING IN SIN. San Francisco. Harper Collins. 1990.

- Spong, John Shelby. JESUS FOR THE NON RELIGIOUS. San Francisco. Harper Collins. 2007.
- Spong, John Shelby. HONEST PRAYER. Morristown NJ. Christianity for the Third Millennium. 2000.
- Spong, John Shelby. RESURRECTION: MYTH OR REALITY? San Francisco. Harper. 1994.
- Spong, John Shelby. ETERNAL LIFE: A NEW VISION. New York. Harper. 2009.
- Spong, John Shelby. RESUING THE BIBLE FROM FUNDAMENTALISM. New York. Harper One. 1991.
- Stanosz, Paul. THE STRUGGLE FOR CELIBACY. New York. Herder and Herder. 2006.
- Steinfels, Peter. A PEOPLE ADRIFT. New York. Simon and Schuster. 2003.
- Stourton, Edward. ABSOLUTE TRUTH: THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN THE WORLD TODAY. London. Viking. 1998.
- Sullivan, Francis, S.J. FROM APOSTLES TO BISHOPS. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE EPISCOPACY IN THE EARLY CHURCH. New York: The Newman Press. 2001.
- Swidler, Leonard. MAKING THE CHURCH OUR OWN. Lanham, Maryland. Sheed and Ward. 2007.
- Swidler, Leonard and Swidler, Arlene. BISHOPS AND PEOPLE. Philadelphia. Westminster Press. 1970.
- Thavis, John. THE VATICAN DIARIES. New York. Viking. 2013.
- Villarrubia, Mona. FROM HURT TO HEALING: CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE BY A CATHOLIC PRIEST. ONE WOMAN'S STORY. New Orleans. PressAmerica. 2004
- Wade, Nicholas. THE FAITH INSTINCT: HOW RELIGION EVOLVED AND WHY IT ENDURES. New York. Penguin Press. 2009.
- Wagner, Richard. GAY CATHOLIC PRIESTS: A STUDY OF COGNITIVE AND DISSONANCE. San Francisco CA. Specific Press. 1981.
- Walker, Grace. WOMEN ARE DEFECTIVE MALES. Sandy UT. Aardvark Publishing. 2010.
- Walsh, E. Brian. CRUMBLING EMPIRE. Meridien CT. Four Pillars Media Group. 2013.
- Weakland, Rembert. A PILGRIM IN A PILGRIM CHURCH. Grand Rapids, MI. William B. Eerdmans. 2009.

Weaver, Mary Jo and Appleby, R. Scott. Editors. BEING RIGHT: CONSERVATIVE CATHOLICS IN AMERICA. Bloomington IN. Indiana University Press. 1995.

Weigel, George. THE COURAGE TO BE CATHOLIC. New York. Basic Books. 2002.

Williams, Paul L. THE VATICAN EXPOSED. Prometheus Books. 2003.

Wills, Garry. WHY PRIESTS. New York. Viking. 2013.

Wills, Garry. PAPAL SIN. New York. Doubleday. 2000.

Wilson, George. CLERICALISM: THE DEATH OF PRIESTHOOD. Collegeville. Liturgical Press. 2008.

Wolf, James. GAY PRIESTS. San Francisco. Harper and Row. 1989.

Yallop, David. THE POWER AND THE GLORY: INSIDE THE DARK HEART OF JOHN PAUL II'S VATICAN. New York. Carroll and Graf. 2007.

#### THEOLOGICAL AND GENERAL: ARTICLES

- Abraham, W. Nicholas. "The significance of religious messages in sexual addiction." SEXUAL ADDICTION AND COMPULSIVITY: THE JOURNAL OF TREATMENT AND PREVENTION. 1(1994): 159-184.
- Berthelot du Chesney, C. "Anticlericalism." NEW CATHOLIC ENCYCLOPEDIA New York, 1967. Vol. I: 618-620.
- Bourdieu, Pierre. "Legitimation and structured interests in Weber's Sociology of Religion." in MAX WEBER, RATIONALITY AND MODERNITY. ed. by Sam Whimster and Scott Lash. London. Allen and Unwin, 1987.
- Boyle, John. "The ordinary magisterium: Towards a History of the Concept." HEYTHROP JOURNAL 20(1979): 380-398 and 21(1980): 14-29.
- Byrne, Patricia. "American Ultramontanism." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES 56(1995): 301-326.
- Byrnes, Timothy. "The Politics of the American Catholic Hierarchy." POLITICAL SCIENCE QUARTERLY. 108.3(1993), 497-514.
- Coville, W. J. "Basic issues in the development and administration of a psychological assessment program for the religious life." In Coville, W. J., D'Arcy, P. F., McCarthy, T. N. and Rooney, J. J. (Eds.) ASSESSMENT OF CANDIDATES FOR THE RELIGIOUS LIFE: BASIC PSYCHOLOGICAL ISSUES AND PROCEDURES. Washington, DC: Center for Applied Research in the Apostolate. 1968.
- Cullinane, Bishop Peter, "Clericalism: Avoidable Damage to the Church." AUSTRALASIAN CATHOLIC REVIEW. 1997. 181-191.
- Daly, Gabriel. "Catholicism and Modernity." JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF RELIGION. 53(1985): 773-796.
- Doerr, Edd. "The Political Power of the Catholic Church." THE HUMANIST. Sept-Oct. 1993: 16.
- Donohue, William A. "The problem with clericalism." SOCIETY (TRANSACTION), 40(2003): 41-42.
- "Vatican Interests Versus Public Interest." THE HUMANIST. Sept-Oct 1993: 33-37.
- Ellens, J. Harold. "Homosexuality in Biblical Perspective." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 46(1997): 35-53.
- Fichter, Joseph, S.J. "Anticlericalism in the American Catholic Culture," THE CRITIC 21(1963): 11-15.

- Flynn, Frederick. "Clericalism, Anticlericalism." COMMONWEAL 56(1953): 43-47.
- Fortune, Marie M. & Marshall, Joretta L. Editors. FORGIVENESS AND ABUSE: JEWISH AND CHRISTIAN REFLECTIONS. Binghamton, NY: The Haworth Pastoral Press. 2002.
- Greeley, Andrew. (2003). "Social constructionism with a vengeance." SOCIETY (TRANSACTION), 40(2003): 40.
- Inglis, Tom. "Origins and legacies of Irish Prudery: Sexuality and Social Control in Modern Ireland." EIRE-IRELAND: AN INTERDISCIPLINARY JOURNAL OF IRISH STUDIES. 40(2005): 9-37.
- Jenkins. Philip. "Catholic crisis. Catholic solution." SOCIETY (TRANSACTION). 40(2003): 8-9.
- Marshall, W.L. "The Sexual offender: Monster, Victim or Everyman." A JOURNAL OF RESEARCH AND TREATMENT. 8(1966): 317-335.
- Meloy, J.R. "Narcissistic Psychopathology and the Clergy." PASTORL PSYCHOLOGY 35(1996): 50-55.
- Moore, Thomas Verner. "Insanity in priests and religious: I The rate of insanity in priests and religious." AMERICAN ECCLESIASTICAL REVIEW. 95(1936): 485-498.
- Moore, Thomas Verner. "Insanity in priests and religious: II The detection of pre-psychotics who apply for admission to the priesthood or religious communities." AMERICAN ECCLESIASTICAL REVIEW. 95(1936): 601-13.
- Moser, Charles and Kleinplatz, Peggy. "DSM-IV TR and the Paraphilias: An Argument for Removal." At http://moser.gelteye.org.
- Noonan, John. "Development in Moral Doctrine." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. 54(1993): 662-678.
- Orsy, Ladislaus. "Magisterium: Assent and Dissent." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. 48(1987): 473-497.
- Pable, Martin. "Psychology and Asceticism of Celibacy." REVIEW FOR RELIGIOUS 34(1975): 266-276.
- Quade, Vicki and Simon, Ellen. "Unholy wars: human rights interview." HUMAN RIGHTS. 19(1992): 18-23.
- Ruether, Rosemary. "Misogynism and Virginal Feminism in the Fathers of the Church," in Ruether, R., editor, RELIGION AND SEXISM. New York: Simon and Schuster. 1974.

- Ryan, Edward. "Some Limits and causes of the Centralization of the Church." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. 11(1950): 525-546.
- Schoenherr, Richard A. "Numbers Don't Lie: A Priesthood in Irreversible Decline." COMMONWEAL. 7 Apr 1995: 11-14.
- Schoenherr, Richard A. and Young, Lawrence. "Quitting the Clergy: Resignations in the Roman Catholic Priesthood." JOURNAL FOR THE SCIENTIFIC STUDY OF RELIGION. 29-4 (1990) 463-481.
- Spohn, John. "The Magisterium and Morality." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. 54(1993): 95-111.
- Stecher, Reinhold, Bishop of Innsbruck. "Thoughts on the Decree on Lay Ministers,"
- Taylor, Charles. "Clericalism." CROSS CURRENTS 10(1960): 327-336.
- Whittuck, C.A. "Clericalism and Anticlericalism." ENCYCLOPEDIA OF RELIGION AND ETHICS, Vol. III: 690-695. Edinburgh. 1910.

#### SOCIOLOGY AND PHILOSOPHY OF RELIGION: BOOKS

- Bernstein, Albert J. EMOTIONAL VAMPIRES: DEALING WITH PEOPLE WHO DRAIN YOU DRY. New York. McGraw-Hill. 2001.
- Bok, Sissela. LYING: MORAL CHOICE IN PUBLIC AND PRIVATE LIFE. New York. Vintage. 1999.
- Bok, Sissela. SECRETS: ON THE ETHICS OF CONCEALMENT AND REVELATION. New York. Vintage. 1989.
- Bray, Alan. HOMOSEXUALITY IN RENAISSANCE ENGLAND. New York. Columbia University Press. 1995.
- Berger, Peter. THE SACRED CANOPY: ELEMENTS OF A SOCIOLOGICAL THEORY OF RELIGION. New York. Doubleday. 1967.
- Bishops Committee on Priestly Life and Ministry. THE HEALTH OF AMERICAN CATHOLIC PRIESTS: A REPORT AND A STUDY. Washington DC. United States Catholic Conference. 1985.
- Bullough, Vern and Bullough, Bonnie. SIN, SICKNESS AND SANITY: A HISTORY OF SEXUAL ATTITUDES. New York. Garland Publishing Company. 1977.
- Bullough, Vern and Geraci, Joseph. DARES TO SPEAK: HISTORICAL AND CONTEMPORARY PERSPECTIVES ON BOY-LOVE. New York. Gay Men's Press. 1997.
- Carey, Patrick. PEOPLE, PRIESTS AND PRELATES. ECCLESIASTICAL DEMOCRACY AND THE TENSIONS OF TRUSTEEISM. Notre Dame. University of Notre Dame Press. 1987.
- Carnes, Patrick. SEXUAL ANOREXIA. Center City MN. Hazelden. 1997.
- Carnes, Patrick. THE BETRAYAL BOND. Deerfield Beach FL. Health Communications. 1997
- Carnes, Patrick. THE SEXUAL ADDICTION. Minneapolis. CompCare Publications. 1984.
- Coons, Lynda L. DARK AGE BODIES. GENDER AND MONASTIC PRACTICE IN THE EARLY MEDIEVAL WEST. Philadelphia. University of Pennsylvania Press. 2011.
- Delumeau, Jean. SIN AND FEAR: THE EMERGENCE OF A WESTERN GUILT CULTURE, 13TH TO 18TH CENTURIES. New York. St. Martin's Press. 1990.

- Dennett, Daniel C. BREAKING THE SPELL: RELIGION AS A NATURAL PHENOMENON. New York. Penquin Press. 2006.
- Dillon, Michele. Editor. HANDBOOK OF THE SOCIOLOGY OF RELIGION. Cambridge. Cambridge University Press. 2003.
- Durkeim, Emile. THE ELEMENTARY FORMS OF RELIGIOUS LIFE. Translated with an introduction by Karen E. Field. New York. The Free Press. 1995.
- Farrell, Allen. THE JESUIT CODE OF LIBERAL EDUCATION. Milwaukee. Bruce. 1938.
- Ferriter, Diarmaid. OCCASIONS OF SIN: SEX AND MONEY IN MODERN IRELAND. London. Profile Books. 2009.
- Fuller, Louise. IRISH CATHOLICISM SINCE 1950: THE UNDOING OF A CULTURE. Dublin. Gill and McMillan. 2004.
- Greenberg, David F. THE CONSTRUCTION OF HOMOSEXUALITY. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 1988.
- Hadden, Jeffrey and Shupe, Anson. SECULARIZATION AND FUNDAMENTALISM RECONSIDERED. Vol. III. New York. Paragon House. 1989.
- Hall, Douglas T. and Schneider, Benjamin. ORGANIZATIONAL CLIMATES AND CAREERS: THE WORK LIVES OF PRIESTS. 1973.
- Hammer, Richard. THE VATICAN CONNECTION. New York. Holy, Rinehart & Winston. 1982.
- Harvey, John. THE HOMOSEXUAL PERSON. San Francisco. Ignatius Press. 1987.
- Hoge, Dean. EXPERIENCES OF PRIESTS ORDAINED FIVE TO NINE YEARS. Washington, D.C. National Catholic Educational Association. 2006.
- Hoge, Dean. INTERNATIONAL PRIESTS IN AMERICA. Collegeville MN. Liturgical Press. 2006.
- Hough, Joseph and Wheeler, Barbara, editors. BEYOND CLERICALISM. Atlanta. Scholars Press. 1988.
- Hughes, Everett C., Cassidy, Salley Whelan, Donovan, John D. AN EVALUATION OF THE CATHOLIC PRIEST IN THE UNITED STATES: SOCIOLOGICAL INVESTIGATIONS. Washington, D.C. U.S. Catholic Conference. 1972.
- Inglis, Tom. MORAL MONOPOLY: THE RISE AND FALL OF THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN MODERN IRELAND. Dublin. University of Dublin Press, 1998.
- Karlen, Arlo. SEXUALITY AND HOMOSEXUALITY. New York: W.W. Norton & Co., 1971.

- Kenny, Mary. GOODBYE TO CATHOLIC IRELAND. London. Sinclair Stevenson. 1997.
- King, K. IMAGES OF THE FEMININE IN GNOSTICISM. Philadelphia, 1988.
- Lacey, Michael and Oakley, Francis. THE CRISIS OF AUTHORITY IN CATHOLIC MODERNITY. Oxford. Oxford University Press. 2011.
- Scheper-Hughes, Nancy. SAINTS, SCHOLARS AND SCHIZOPHRENICS: MENTAL ILLNESS IN RURAL IRELAND. Berkeley. University of California Press. 1982.
- Money, John. LOVE MAPS. New York. Irvington Publishers, Inc. 1986.
- Moore, R.I. THE FORMATION OF A PERSECUTING SOCIETY. Oxford. Basil Blackwell. 1987
- Salzman, Todd & Lawler, Michael. THE SEXUAL PERSON: TOWARD A RENEWED CATHOLIC ANTHROPOLOGY. Washington, D.C. Georgetown University Press. 2008.
- Sanchez, Jose. ANTICLERICALISM: A BRIEF HISTORY. Notre Dame. University of Notre Dame Press. 1972.
- Tentler, Leslie Woodcock. Editor. THE CHURCH CONFRONTS MODERNITY: CATHOLICISM SINCE 1950 IN THE UNITED STATES, IRELAND AND QUEBEC. Washington DC. Catholic University of America Press. 2007.
- Weber, Max. THE SOCIOLOGY OF RELIGION. Originally published in 1922. Translated by E. Fischhoff. 4th edition. New York. Beacon Press. 1993.
- Weber, Max. ECONOMY AND SOCIETY. Vol. 1. Berkeley. University of California Press. 1978.
- Weeks, Jeffrey. SEXUALITY AND ITS DISCONTENTS. London. 1985.
- Whyte, J.H. CHURCH AND STATE IN MODERN IRELAND 1923-1979. Dublin. Gill and MacMillan. 1980.

# **CANON LAW: BOOKS**

- Brady, Mel Lawrence. THE QUINQUENNIAL REPORT OF RELIGIOUS INSTITUTES TO THE HOLY SEE. Washington D.C. Catholic University of America. 1963. Canon Law Studies, No. 422.
- Carroll, James. THE BISHOP'S QUINQUENNIAL REPORT. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America Press. 1956. Canon Law Studies, No. 359.
- Committee on the Liturgy. THE 2000 REVISION OF THE INSTITUTIO GENERALIS MISSALIS ROMANI. Washington DC. U.S. Catholic Conference. August 10, 2000.
- Comyns, Joseph. PAPAL AND EPISCOPAL ADMINISTRATION OF CHURCH PROPERTY. Washington DC. Catholic University of America. 1942.
- Congregation for Catholic Education. A GUIDE TO FORMATION IN PRIESTLY CELIBACY. Vatican City. Typis Polyglottis. 1974.
- Coughlin, J. CANON LAW: A COMPARATIVE STUDY WITH ANGLO-AMERICAN LEGAL STUDY. New York. Oxford University Press. 2011.
- Dee, Dacian. MANIFESTATION OF CONSCIENCE. Washington D.C. Catholic University of America. 1960. Canon Law Studies, No. 410.
- DIRECTORY ON THE PASTORAL MINISTRY OF BISHOPS. Vatican City. Congregation for the Bishops. 1974.
- Donovan, John Thomas. THE CLERICAL OBLIGATIONS OF CANONS 138 AND 140. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America. 1948.
- Donovan, Thomas. THE STATUS OF THE CHURCH IN AMERICAN CIVIL LAW AND CANON LAW. Washington D.C. Catholic University of America. 1966.
- Downs, John Emmanuel. THE CONCEPT OF CLERICAL IMMUNITY. Washington, D.C. Catholic University Press. 1941.
- Eltz, Louis. COOPERATION IN CRIME: AN HISTORICAL CONSPECTUS AND COMMENTARY. Washington DC. Catholic University of America Pres. 1942.
- Findlay, Stephen. CANONICAL NORMS GOVERNING THE DEPOSITION AND DEGRADATION OF CLERICS. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America Press. 1941.
- Louis, William Francis. DIOCESAN ARCHIVES. Washington D.C. Catholic University of America. 1941. Canon Law Studies, No. 137.

- Maida, Adam. OWNVERSHIP, CONTROL AND SPONSORSHIP OF CATHOLIC INSTITUTIONS. Harrisburg PA. Pennsylvania Catholic Conference. 1975.
- Maida, Adam and Cafardi, Nicholas. CHURCH PROPERTY, CHURCH FINANCES AND CHURCH RELATE CORPORATIONS. St. Louis. Catholic Health Association. 1984.
- McCoy, Alan. FORCE AND FEAR IN RELATION TO DELICTUAL IMPUTABILITY AND PENAL RESPONSIBILITY. Canon Law Studies, No. 200. Washington DC. Catholic University of America. 1944.
- McGrath, James. THE PRIVILEGE OF THE CANON. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America. 1946.
- Ortega-Uhink, Juan, DE DELICTO SOLLICITATIONIS. Washington DC. Catholic University of America Press. 1954.
- Reissner, Edward. CANONICAL EMPLOYER -- EMPLOYEE RELATIONSHIP: CANON 1524. Washington D.C. Catholic University of America. 1964.
- Richardson, William. THE PRESUMPTION OF INNOCENCE IN CANONICAL TRIALS OF CLERICS ACCUSED OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE. Leuven. Peeters. 2011.
- Sheehan, Joseph. THE OBLIGATION OF RESPECT AND OBEDIENCE OF CLERICS TOWARD THEIR ORDINARY. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America. 1954.
- Sweeney, F. THE REDUCTION OF CLERICS TO THE LAY STATE. Washington D.C. Catholic University of America. 1945.

# **CANON LAW: ARTICLES**

- Alesandro, John A. "Dismissal from the Clerical State in Cases of Sexual Misconduct: Recent Derogations." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 56(1994): 28-62.
- Bartchak, Mark. "Child Pornography and the Grave Delict of an Offense Against the Sixth Commandment of the Decalogue Committed by a Cleric with a Minor." JURIST 72(2012): 178-239.
- Beal, John. "Doing what one can: Canon Law and clerical sexual misconduct." JURIST. 52(1992): 592-633.
- Beal, John. "The Rights of the Accused in the Canonical Penal Process." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 53(1991): 77-97.
- Beal, John. "The 1962 Instruction Crimen Solicitationis: Caught Red-handed or Handed a Red-Herring." STUDIA CANONICA 41(2007): 199-236.
- Brown, Phillip J. "Confidential Communications and the Law." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA, 2010: 83-114.
- Burke, Raymond. "Canon Law in the Service of Justice and Freedom in the Church as People of God," Address to the Convention of the Canon Law Society of Kenya, August 29, 2012, www.zenit.org/article-35441?1=english.
- Burke, Raymond. "The New Evangelization and Canon Law." JURIST 72(2012): 4-30.
- Cafardi, Nicholas. "Stones Instead of Bread: Sexually Abusive Priests in Ministry." STUDIA CANONICA 27(1993): 145-172.
- Cafardi, Nicholas. "Discovering the secret archives: evidentiary privileges for church records." JOURNAL OF LAW AND RELIGION. 95(1994).
- Cimbolic, Peter. "The identification and treatment of sexual disorders and the priesthood." JURIST 52(1992). 598-614.
- Cholij, Roman M.T. "The Lex Continentiae and the Impediment of Orders." STUDIA CANONICA 21(1987): 391-418.
- Cogan, Patrick. "The Sacrament of Reconciliation: Issues, Praxis and the Future." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 66(2004): 81-92.
- Davies, Collins. "Sexual Abuse by Priests: A Contemporary Problem in the Church." 45(2003): 157-165.

- D'Avack, Pietro Agostino. "L'Omosessualita nell diritto canonico," ULISSE 7(1953).
- Donlon, James I. "Remuneration, Decent Support and Clerics Removed from the Ministry of the Church." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 66(2004): 93-113.
- Doyle, Thomas. "The Rights of Priests Accused of Sexual Misconduct." STUDIA CANONICA 24(1990).
- Erskine, James. "Toward Healing." PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND. Canberra, Australia. 2006: 49-51.
- Evinger, James. "Investigation and Disposition of Formal Ecclesiastical Cases of Pastoral Misconduct Involving Sexual Abuse: A Quantitative Study." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 2(2001): 5-30.
- Ferme, Brian. "Graviora Delicta: the apostolic letter M.P., Sacramentorum sanctitatis tutela," in Suchecki, Zbignew, editor, IL PROCESSO PENALE CANONICO. Rome. Lateran University Press, 2002, p. 365-382.
- Fischer, Kenneth E. "Respondeat Superior Redux: May a Diocesan Bishop be Vicariously Liable for the Intentional Torts of his Priests." STUDIA CANONICA 23(1989): 119-149.
- Garrity, Robert M. "Spiritual and Canonical Values in Mandatory Celibacy." STUDIA CANONICA 27(1993): 217-260.
- Golden, Paul. "Advocacy for Clerics Accused of Sexual Abuse of Minors." PROCEEDINGS OF THE SIXTY-EIGTH ANNUAL CONVENTION. Canon Law Society of America. October 9-12, 2006. 68(2006): 129-148.
- Green, Thomas J. "Clerical Sexual Abuse of Minors: Some Canonical Reflections." JURIST 63(2003): 366-425.
- Green, Thomas. "The Players in the Church's Temporal Goods World." JURIST 72(2012): 53-75.
- Griffin, Bertram. "The reassignment of a cleric who has been professionally evaluated and treated for sexual misconduct with minors: canonical considerations." JURIST 51(1991) 326-339.
- Hadley, John. "Comments on the Murphy Report." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 170(2012): 4-18.
- Heyousun, Hyacinth. "The Competence of a Diocesan Bishop over Religious in Penal Matters." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 172(2012): 43-57.

- Jenkins, Ronny E. "The Charter and Norms Two Years Later; Towards a Resolution of Recent Canonical Dilemmas." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 65(2003): 115-1136.
- Jukes, John. "Canonical Considerations of the Motu Proprio Sacramentorum sanctitatis tutela" CANON LAW SOCIETY NEWSLETTER. England. Canon Law Society of Great Britain and Ireland. 129(2002) 26-33.
- Kerin, T. "Under what circumstances could a priest with a sexual conviction be reappointed to ministry." CANON LAW SOCIETY NEWSLETTER. 133(2003): 19-28.
- Lagges, Patrick. "Remuneration and Sustenance of Priests in Sexual Abuse cases." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 169(2012): 28-43.
- Leydon, Judith. "To Houhanga Rongo: A Path to Healing." PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND. Canberra, Australia. 2006: 52-56.
- Martens, K. "Secrecy in Catholicism." REVUE DE DROIT CANONIQUE 52(2002): 259-274.
- McGrath, A. "Is Canon 1395 a cause for disrepute for the Church." IRISH THEOLOGICAL QUARTERLY 1(2003): 51-60.
- McGrath, John J. "Canon Law and American Church Law: A Comparative Study." JURIST. 18(1958): 260-78.
- McIntyre, John P. S.J. "Optional Priestly Celibacy." STUDIA CANONICA 29(1995): 103-154.
- Morrisey, Francis, O.M.I. "Addressing the Issue of Clergy Abuse." STUDIA CANONICA 35(2001): 403-420.
- Morrisey, Francis. "Procedure to Be Followed in Cases of Alleged Sexual Misconduct by a Priest," STUDIA CANONICA 26(1992): 39-74.
- Morrisey, Francis. "Violations of Canon 277 with an Adult." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 167(2011): 5-18.
- Mullaney. Michael. "Graviora delicta: The duty to report clerical sexual abuse to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith." IRISH THEOLOGICAL QUARTERLY. 68(2003):291-295.
- Oliver, Robert W. Sacramentorum sanctitatis tutela: Overview and Implementation of the Norms Concerning the More Grave Delicts Reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 65(2003): 151-172.

- Paulson, Jerome. "The Clinical and canonical Considerations in Cases of pedophilia." STUDIA CANONICA. 22(1988): 77-124.
- Pope, S. "Accountability and Sexual Abuse in the United States: Lessons for the Universal Church." IRISH THEOLOGICAL QUARTERLY 69(2004): 73-88.
- Proctor, John. "Clerical Sexual Misconduct: Canonical and Practical Consequences." CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA PROCEEDINGS 49(1988): 227-244.
- Provost, James. "Offenses against the Sixth Commandment: Towards a canonical analysis of Canon 1395." JURIST 55(1995): 632-663.
- Provost, James. "Some canonical considerations relative to clerical sexual misconduct." JURIST. 52(1992). 615-641.
- Read, G. "Can clerics guilty of sexual abuse be given a new appointment." CANON LAW
- Renken, John. "The acquisition of Diocesan Revenue by the Bishop." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 172(2012): 58-81.
- SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND NEWSLETTER. 133(2003): 34-38.
- Robinson, G. "The possibility of a new assignment to ministry for a priest guilty of a sexual offense." CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND NEWSLETTER. 133(2003): 29-33.
- Scicluna, Charles. "The procedure and Praxis of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith regarding Graviora Delicta." PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND. Canberra, Australia. 2006: 4-8.
- Scicluna, Charles. Sexual Abuse of Children and Young People by Catholic Priests and Religious: Description of the Problem from a Church Perspective." PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND. Canberra, Australia. 2006: 9-14.
- Scicluna, Charles. "The Bishop and Priests with Problems." PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND. Canberra, Australia. 2006: 15-24.
- Scicluna, Charles. "Recourse against Singular or Particular Administrative Acts of the Diocesan Bishop concerning Graviora delicta Cases." PROCEEDINGS OF THE ANNUAL CONFERENCE OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND. Canberra, Australia. 2006: 25-35.

- Scicluna, Charles. "The Procedure and Praxis of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith Regarding *Graviora delicta*." APPOLINARIS 84(2011): 10-16.
- Shea, Patrick T. "Clergy Records: Civil Law Considerations." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 58(1996): 326-345.
- Smith-Foster, M. "The Promotion of the Canonical Rights of Children." CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA PROCEEDINGS 59(1997): 163.293.
- Stetson, William. "A History of the Pastoral Provision (1980-2010)." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA, 2010: 217-227.
- "The Findings and Prospects of the Apostolic Visitation of Ireland." Comment by John Handley. NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 171(2012): 7-16.
- Tuohey, John. "The correct interpretation of Canon 1395: the use of the Sixth commandment in the moral tradition from Trent to the present day." JURIST 55(1995): 592-631.
- Versaldi, G. "Aspetti psicologici degli abusi sessuali perpetrati da chierici." PERIODICA. 91(2002): 29-48.
- Ward, Daniel. "Sexual Abuse and exploitation: Canon and Civil Law Issues Concerning Religious." CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA PROCEEDINGS 67(2005): 231-240.
- Wiatrowski, Ralph E. "Clergy Records: Canon Law Considerations." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 58(1996): 346-353.
- Woestman, William. "Sexual Abuse of a Minor as an Irregularity for Order: A Magic Bullet." STUDIA CANONICA. 40(2006): 31-42.
- Yanguas, Aurelius. De Crimine Pessimo et De Competentia S. Officii Relate Ad Illud." REVISTA ESPANOLA DE DERECHO CANONICO 1(1946): 427-439.

# CANON LAW AND PROPERTY OWNERSHIP: ARTICLES

- Bartlett, C. J. THE TENURE OF PAROCHIAL PROPERTY IN THE UNITED STATES. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America. 1926. Canon law Studies. No. 31.
- Beal, John. "It's Déjà vu all over again: Lay Trusteeism Rides Again." THE JURIST 68(2008): 497-568.
- Chopko, Mark. "An Overview on the Parish and Civil Law." THE JURIST. 67(2007): 194-226.
- Reissner, Edward. CANONICAL EMPLOYER-EMPLOEE RELATIONSHIP: CANON 1524. Washington D.C. Catholic University of America. 1964.
- Cafardi, Nicholas. "The Availability of Parish Assets for Diocesan Debts: A Canonical Analysis." SETON HALL LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL. 29(2009): 361-373.
- Carey, Patrick. "The Laity's Understanding of the Trustee System: 1785-1855." CATHOLIC HISTORICAL REVIEW. 64(1978): 357-376.
- Carey, Patrick. "Republicanism within American Catholicism: 1785-1860." JOURNAL OF THE EARLY REPUBLIC. 3(1983): 414-437.
- Comyns, Joseph. PAPAL AND EPISCOPAL ADMINISTRATION OF CHURCH PROPERTY. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America. 1942.
- Conlin, Daniel C. "The McGrath Thesis and its Impact on a Canonical Understanding of the Ownership of Ecclesiastical Goods." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 64(2002): 73-96.
- Desautels, Joseph. MANUEL DES CURES. Canada. S.R. Publishers. 1968. (reprint).
- Dignan, Patrick. A HISTORY OF THE LEGAL INCORPORATION OF CATHOLIC CHURCH PROPERTY IN THE UNITED STATES. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America. 1933.
- Doheny, William. PRACTICAL PROBLEMS IN CHURCH FINANCE. Milwaukee. Bruce Publishing. 1941.
- Donovan, Thomas. THE STATUS OF THE CHURCH IN AMERICAN CIVIL LAW AND CANON LAW. Washington D.C., Catholic University of America Press. 1966.
- Dowd, Thomas. "Parish and Fabrique: An Introduction." Adventus.org. http://adventus.org/en/fatherdowd/parish-and-fabrique-an-introduction/

- Falardeau, Jean. "The Parish as an Institutional Type." THE CANADIAN JOURNAL OF ECONOMICS AND POLITICAL SCIENCE. 15(1949): 353-367.
- Gerber, David. "Modernity in the Service of Tradition: Catholic Lay Trustees at Buffalo's St. Louis Church and the Transformation of European Communal Traditions, 1929-1855." JOURNAL OF SOCIAL HISTORY.
- Heston, Edward. THE ALIENATION OF CHURCH PROPERTY. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America. 1941.
- Kauper, Paul G. and Ellis, Stephen. "Religious Corporations and the Law," MICHIGAN LAW REVIEW. 71(1973).
- King, William J. "The Corporation Sole and Subsidiarity." PROCEEDINGS OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF AMERICA. Washington DC. 65(2003): 107-134.
- Maida, Adam. "Canonical and Legal Fallacies of the McGrath Thesis on reorganization of Church Entities." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER. 19(1974): 275-286.
- Maida, Adam and Cafardi, Nicholas. CHURCH PROPERTY, CHURCH FINANCES AND CHURCH-RELATED CORPORATIONS. St. Louis. Catholic Health Association of the United States. 1983.
- McGrath, John. CATHOLIC INSTITUTIONS IN THE UNITED STATES: CANONICAL AND CIVIL LAW STATUS. Washington, D.C. Catholic University of America, 1968.
- McKenna, Kevin, DiNardo, Lawrence, Pokusa, Joseph., Editors. CHURCH FINANCE HANDBOOK. Washington, D.C. Canon Law Society of America. 1999.
- Read, Gordon. "Ownership, Bankruptcy and the Protection of Church Property." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 146(2006): 17-20.
- Read, Gordon. More on Bankruptcy and the Administration of Church Property." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 147(2006): 17-22.
- Read, Gordon. "The Diocesan Bishop as Pastor in the Context of Child Abuse Cases." NEWSLETTER OF THE CANON LAW SOCIETY OF GREAT BRITAIN AND IRELAND. 169(2012): 14-21.
- Sigur, A.O. "Lay Cooperation in the Administration of Church Property." JURIST. 13(1953): 171-200.

# **CIVIL LAW: BOOKS**

- Balboni, Jennifer. CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE LITIGATION. Boulder, CO. First Forum Press. 2011.
- Cling, B.J. Editor. SEXUALIZED VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND CHILDREN. A PSYCHOLOGY AND LAW PERSPECTIVE. New York. The Guilford Press. 2004.
- Hamilton, Marci. GOD VS. THE GAVEL: RELIGION AND THE RULE OF LAW. New York. Cambridge University Press. 2005.
- Hamilton, Marci. JUSTICE DENIED: WHAT AMERICA MUST DO TO PROTECT ITS CHILDREN. New York. Cambridge University Press. 2008.
- Hamilton, Marci and Rozell, Mark. Editors. FUNDAMENTALISM, POLITICS AND THE LAW. London. Palgrave MacMillan. 2011.
- Lytton, Timothy. HOLDING BISHOPS ACCOUNTABLE: HOW LAWSUITS HELPED THE CATHOLIC CHURCH CONFRONT CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE. Cambridge University Press. 2008.
- McMenamin, Robert. CLERGY MALPRACTICE. Seattle. 1988.
- Sutherland, Pamela K. ABUSE OF TRUST: SEXUAL MISCONDUCT BY FIDUCIARIES. A GUIDE TO LITIGATING ABUSE BY PROFESSIONALS. Charlottesville. VA. Michie. 1995.

# **CIVIL LAW: ARTICLES**

- Aaron, Titus. "The civil liability of churches for sexual misconduct." SOCIAL JUSTICE REVIEW, 83(1992): 45-47.
- Abrams, Norman. "Addressing the tension between the clergy-communicant privilege and the duty to report child abuse in state statutes." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW, 44(2003): 1127-1166.
- Ainsa, Francis S. "Permissive statute of limitation policies." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER, 36(1995): 83-89.
- Anonymous. Child abuse reporting statutes. LAW AND CHURCH. 4(1989): 1-2.
- Anonymous. (1989). Church liability for torts. LAW AND CHURCH. 5(1989): 1-3
- Anonymous. (1998). Clergy malpractice and sexual harassment: A federal appeals court addresses both issues in an important ruling "Sanders v. Casa View Baptist Church." CHURCH LAW AND TAX REPORT: A REVIEW OF LEGAL AND TAX DEVELOPMENTS AFFECTING MINISTERS AND CHURCHES. 1998. (May/Jun.): 3-10.
- Anderson, Jeffrey. "Gods and Monsters: It's Time for the Catholic Church to reform its sexual abuse policies." CALIFORNIA LAW BUSINESS Sept. 18, 2000.
- Arnold, John H. "Clergy sexual malpractice." UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA JOURNAL OF LAW AND PUBLIC POLICY. 8(1996): 25-49
- Aversano, Dina. "Can the Pope be a Defendant in American Courts." 18 PACE INTERNATIONAL LAW REVIEW. 2006. 495.
- Aylward, Michael F. "Constitution, crime, clergy: First Amendment implications of sexual abuse claims." DEFENSE COUNSEL JOURNAL. 70(2003): 196-205.
- Baker, Jr., John S. "Prosecuting dioceses and bishops." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW, 44(2003): 1061-1088.
- Ballotta, Karen Ann. "Losing its Soul: How the Cipolla Case Limits the Catholic Church's Ability to Discipline Sexually Abusive Priests." EMORY LAW JOURNAL. Fall, 1994 (43 Emory L.J. 1431).
- Bathon, Matthew. "The Atypical Status of the Holy See." VANDERBILT JOURNAL OF TRANSNATIONAL LAW. 34 (2001). 596.

- Black, Melanie. "The Unusual Sovereign State: FSIA and Litigation against the Holy See for its Role in the Global Priest Sexual Abuse Scandal." WISCONSIN INTERNATIONAL LAW JOURNAL. 27(2009). 299.
- Brennan, John S. "The First Amendment is not the 8th sacrament: Exorcising the ecclesiastical abstention doctrine defense from legal and equitable claims for sexual abuse based on negligent supervision or hiring of clergy." THOMAS M. COOLEY JOURNAL OF PRACTICAL AND CLINICAL LAW. 5(2002): 243-299.
- Brown, Kenneth C., Abramson, Mark A., & Miller, Jo A. "Shall we Aprey": Liability for clergy malpractice in cases of sexual misconduct." NEW HAMPSHIRE BAR JOURNAL. 35(1994): 59-67.
- Brown-Scott. "The Treaty Between Italy and the Vatican." AMERICAN SOCIETY OF INTERNATIONAL LAW PROCEEDINGS. 23(1929). 19.
- Burek, Lawrence M. "Clergy malpractice: Making clergy accountable to a lower power." PEPPERDINE LAW REVIEW. 14(1986): 257-137-161.
- Cafardi, Nicholas P. "Discovering the secret archives: Evidentiary privileges for church records." THE JOURNAL OF LAW AND RELIGION. 10(1993-1994): 95-120.
- Carmella, Angela C. "The protection of children and young people: Catholic and constitutional visions of responsible freedom." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 1031-1060.
- Cassidy, R. Michael. "Sharing sacred secrets: Is it (past) time for a dangerous person exception to the clergy-penitent privilege?" WILLIAM AND MARY LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 1627ff.
- Chopko, Mark. "Stating claims against religious institutions." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 1089-1226.
- Chopko, Mark and Stinski, Brent. "Restoring trust and faith: human rights abuses do happen." HUMAN RIGHTS 19(1992): 22-26.
- Chopko, Mark. "Overview on the Parish and Civil Law." JURIST 67(2007): 194-226.
- Clark, Kelly. "Remarks from a Peculiar Lamp-Post: Observation of a Christian Trial Lawyer on Fifteen years of Suing the Church." THE AMERICAN EXPERIMENT: RELIGIOUS FREEDOM. Portland, Oregon. University of Portland. 2008.
- Clark, Kelly. "Of Compelling Interest: The Intersection of Religious Freedom and Civil Liability in the Portland Priest Sex Abuse Cases." OREGON LAW REVIEW 85(2006): 481-540.

- Cornell, Ruth. "The church and the law in the Ninth Circuit concerning mandatory reporting of child sexual abuse: What the legal advocate representing a church or clergy needs to know about Ninth Circuit child sexual abuse reporting statutes." JOURNAL OF LEGAL ADVOCACY AND PRACTICE. 1(1999): 137ff.
- Coughlin, John J. "The clergy sexual abuse crisis and the spirit of canon law." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 977-998.
- Deibel, David. "Saving grace: defending priests accused of sexual misconduct." SAN FRANCISCO ATTORNEY. 24(1998): 14-17.
- Doyle, Thomas and Rubino, Stephen. "Catholic Clergy Sexual Abuse meets the Civil Law." FORDHAM URBAN LAW JOURNAL. 31(January 2004). 549-615.
- Fain, Constance Frisby. "Clergy malpractice: liability for negligent counseling and sexual misconduct." MISSISSIPPI COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 12(1991): 97-141.
- Farrell, Christopher R. "Ecclesiastical abstention and the crisis in the Catholic Church." THE JOURNAL OF LAW AND POLITICS. 19(2003): 109-143.
- Fedje, Jill. "Liability for Sexual Abuse: The Anomalous Immunity of Churches." LAW AND INEQUALITY. 9(1990): 133-161.
- Fenton, Zanita. "Faith in Justice: Fiduciaries, Malpractice & Sexual Abuse by Clergy." MICHIGAN JOURNAL OF GENDER AND LAW. 45(2001). (8 Mich. J. Gender & L 45).
- Garrison, Arthur. "Child Sexual Abuse Accommodation Syndrome: Issues of Admissability in Criminal Trials." IPT JOURNAL, 10(1998).
- Graziano, Sue Ganske. "Clergy malpractice." WHITTIER LAW REVIEW. 12(1991): 349-355.
- Geraghy, Michael C. "Litigating against distant insurance carriers." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER. 36(1995): 91-96.
- Gunnerson, Spencer H. "Franco v. The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints: The constitutionality of clergy malpractice claims." JOURNAL OF FAMILY LAW STUDIES. 4(2002):175ff.
- Hamilton, Marci. "Religion, the Rule of Law, and the Good of the Whole: A View from the Clergy." THE JOURNAL OF LAW AND POLITICS. Vol. XVIII, No 2, Spring 2002: 387-443.
- Hamm, John Patrick. "In defense of the church." UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE JOURNAL OF FAMILY LAW. 33(1995): 705-721.
- Hammar, Richard R. "A legal profile of American churches." CHURCH LAW & TAX REPORT. 10(1996): 30.

- Hammar, Richard R. "Application of child abuse reporting laws to ministers and lay church employees." CHURCH LAW & TAX REPORT. 14(2000): 1-9.
- Hammar, Richard R. "Application of child abuse reporting laws to ministers and lay church employees -- Part 2." CHURCH LAW & TAX REPORT. 14(2000): 10-13.
- Hammar, Richard R. "Application of child abuse reporting laws to ministers and lay church employees -- The 2001 survey of state laws." CHURCH LAW & TAX REPORT. 15(2001): 9-19.
- Hammersley, Faye M. "Reconciling L.L.N. v. Clauder and Pritzlaff v. Archdiocese of Milwaukee: Does this mean blanket immunity for religious organizations?" MARQUETTE LAW REVIEW 81(1998): 611ff.
- Hettich, Daniel John & Dinger, Erica Lee. "They answer to a higher standard: The ethical obligations of church attorneys in sexual abuse cases." THE GEORGETOWN JOURNAL OF LEGAL ETHICS. 16(2003): 635-653.
- Idleman. Scott C. "Tort liability. religious entities. and the decline of constitutional protection." INDIANA UNIVERSITY LAW JOURNAL. 75(2000): 219ff.
- Jorgensen. Linda Mabus. Hirsch. Audrey B., & Wahl. Kathleen M. "Fiduciary duty and boundaries: Acting in the client's best interest." BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES AND THE LAW. 15(1996): 49-62.
- Keel. J. Michael A Law and religion collide again: The priest-penitent privilege." CUMBERLAND LAW REVIEW. 28(1997): 681ff.
- Kristjanson. Freya. >Vicarious liability for sexual assault." CANADIAN WOMAN STUDIES. 19(1999): 93-101.
- Logan. Wayne A. "Criminal law sanctuaries." HARVARD CIVIL RIGHTS CIVIL LIBERTIES LAW REVIEW. 38(2003): 321-391.
- Lothstein. L.M. "Can a sexually addicted priest return to ministry after treatment? Psychological issues and possible forensic solutions." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER. 34(1992): 89-113.
- Lytton, Timothy. "Clergy Sexual Abuse Litigation: The Policymaking Role of Tort Law." CONNECTICULT LAW REVIEW. 39(2007).
- Maida. Adam J. "The selection. training. and removal of diocesan clergy." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER. 33(1990): 53-60.
- Mancini. Nicholas R. "Mobsters in the monastery? Applicability of civil RICO to the clergy sexual misconduct scandal and the Catholic Church." ROGER WILLIAMS UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW. 8(2002): 193ff

- Mangold. Susan Vivian. "Reforming child protection in response to the Catholic Church child sexual abuse scandal." UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA JOURNAL OF LAW AND PUBLIC POLICY. 14(2003): 155-178.
- Mansfield. John H. "Constitutional limits on the liability of churches for negligent supervision and breach of fiduciary duty." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 1167-1180.
- Martin. Jamie. "Justice for victims? -- The sentencing of public trust figures convicted of child sexual abuse: A focus on religious leaders." ALBERTA LAW REVIEW. 32(1994): 16-36.
- Mason, William Brian. "The New Call for Reform: Sex Abuse and the Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act." BROOKLYN JOURNAL OF INTERNATIONAL LAW . 33(2008). 655, 679.
- McKenna. Kevin E. "Confidential clergy matters and the secret archives." STUDIA CANONICA. 26(1): 191-207.
- McMenamin, Robert. "Clergy Malpractice." CASES AND COMMENT. 90(1985).
- Merlino. Anthony. "Tightening the seal: Protecting the Catholic confessional from unprotective priest-penitent privileges." SETON HALL LAW REVIEW. 32(2002): 655ff.
- Mitchell, Mary Hart. "Must Clergy Tell? Child Abuse Reporting Requirement Versus Clergy Privilege." MINNESOTA LAW REVIEW. 71(1987): 723-825.
- Moon. Jeffrey Hunter. "Protection against the discovery or disclosure of church documents and records." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER. 39(1999): 27ff.
- Norris. Donna M. "Forensic consultation and the clergy sexual abuse crisis." THE JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PSYCHIATRY AND THE LAW. 31(2003): 154-157.
- Nugent. Janna Satz. "A higher authority: The viability of third party tort actions against a religious institution grounded on sexual misconduct by a member of the clergy." FLORIDA STATE UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW. 30(2003): 957-986.
- O'Brien. Richard C. "Pedophilia: The legal predicament of clergy." JOURNAL OF CONTEMPORARY HEALTH LAW AND POLICY. 4(1988): 91-154.
- O'Hara, James. "History of the Corporation Sole." in DICKESON LAW REVIEW 93(1988).
- O'Malley. Shannon. "At all costs: Mandatory child abuse reporting statutes and the clergy-communicant privilege." THE REVIEW OF LITIGATION. 21(2002): 701ff.

- O'Reilly, J.T. and Strasser, J.M. "Clergy Sexual Misconduct: Confronting the Difficult Constitutional and Institutional Liability Claims." ST. THOMAS LAW REVIEW. 7(1994): 31-73.
- Orsy. Ladislas M. "Bishops' norms: Commentary and evaluation." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 999-1030.
- Perciaccante, Marianne. "The Courts and Canon Law." CORNELL JOURNAL OF LAW AND PUBLIC POLICY. Fall 1996. (6 Cornell J.L. & Pub Pol'y 171).
- Perez. Yanet. "Constitutional law -- Free exercise clause -- Claim of sexually inappropriate conduct by clergyman during the course of pastoral counseling. in breach of the clergyman's fiduciary duty owed parishioner. could be resolved by the courts without becoming entangled in the clergyman's free exercise of religion -- F.G. v. MacDonnell. 150 N.J. 550. 696 A.2d 697 (1997)." SETON HALL LAW REVIEW. 28(1997): 712-719.
- Philip. Ryan M. "Silence at our expense: Balancing safety and secrecy in non disclosure agreements." SETON HALL LAW REVIEW. 33(2003): 845-880.
- Price. David R. & McDonald. James S... Jr. "The problem of false claims of clergy sexual abuse." RISK MANAGEMENT. 50(2003): 48-51.
- Pudelski. Christopher R. "The constitutional fate of mandatory reporting statutes and the clergy-communicant privilege in a post-Smith world." NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW. 98(2004): 703ff.
- Quadrio. Carolyn. "Sexual abuse involving therapists. clergy and judiciary: Closed ranks. collusions and conspiracies of silence." PSYCHIATRY. PSYCHOLOGY AND LAW. 1(1994): 189-198.
- Redmond. Sheila A. "It can't be true and if it is it's not our fault: An examination of Roman Catholic institutional response to priestly paedophilia in the Ottawa Valley." HISTORICAL PAPERS: CANADIAN SOCIETY OF CHURCH HISTORY. 1993:229-245.
- Reid. Brittany. "If gold rust": The clergy child abuse scandal demonstrates the need for limits to the church autonomy doctrine." MISSISSIPPI LAW REVIEW. 72(2002): 865ff
- Rosen. Lindsey. "Recent Decision section. Constitutional law -- In bad faith: Breach of fiduciary duty by the clergy -- F.G. v. MacDonell. 696 A.2d 697 (N.J. 1997)". TEMPLE LAW REVIEW. 71(1998): 743-771.
- Ross. Karen L. "Revealing confidential secrets: Will it save our children?" SETON HALL LAW REVIEW. 28(1998): 963ff
- Rubino. Stephen C. "Suffer the parents: Clergy sexual abuse of children." TRIAL. 32(1996): 18-22.

- Russell. Dawn. "Paedophilia: The criminal responsibility of Canada's churches. DALHOUSIE LAW JOURNAL. 15(1992): 380-427.
- Russell. Laura. "Pursuing criminal liability for the Church and its decision makers for their role in priest sexual abuse." WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY LAW QUARTERLY. 81(1994): 885ff
- Sargent. Mark A. "Legal defense: When sued. how should the church behave?" COMMONWEAL. 129(2002): 13-15.
- Schaefer. Arthur Gross & Levine. Darren. "No sanctuary from the law: Legal issues facing clergy." LOYOLA OF LOS ANGELES LAW REVIEW. 30(1996): 177-214.
- Seferian. Avedis H. & Wakley. James T. "Secrecy clauses in sexual molestation settlements: Should courts agree to seal documents in cases involving the Catholic Church?" THE GEORGETOWN JOURNAL OF LEGAL ETHICS. 16(2003): 801-814.
- Serritella. James A. "Insurance coverage issues in cases of clergy misconduct." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER. 39(1999): 55-79.
- Serritella, James. "Issues Related to Clergy/Church Misconduct." COVENANT PUBLICATIONS. 1990.
- Shoop. Julie Gannon. "Suffer the little children: Lawsuits target churches for sex abuse by clergy." TRIAL. 29(1993): 11-13.
- Short. Emily C. "Torts: Praying for the parish or preying on the parish? Clergy sexual misconduct and the tort of clergy malpractice." OKLAHOMA LAW REVIEW. 57. (2004): 183-224.
- Skeet. Jr. David A. "Avoiding moral bankruptcy." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 1181-1200.
- Smith. Lisa M. "Lifting the veil of secrecy: Mandatory child abuse reporting statutes may encourage the Catholic Church to report priests who molest children." LAW AND PSYCHOLOGY REVIEW. 18(1994): 409-421.
- Stauffer, Ian, R, and Hyde, Christian B. "The sins of the fathers: vicarious liability of churches." OTTAWA LAW REVIEW. 24(1993): 561-577.
- Underwood. Anne. "Doing justice in cases of clergy abuse of power: A legal perspective." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE: ADVOCACY. PASTORAL CARE AND PREVENTION. 1(2003): 35-65.
- Villiers. Janice D. "Clergy malpractice revisited: Liability for sexual misconduct in the counseling relationship." DENVER UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW. 74(1996): 1-64.

- Wallace. Jennifer L. "Fiduciary theory imposes higher duty and direct liability on church for clergy sexual misconduct -- Tenantry v. Diocese of Colorado. 863 P.2d 310 (Colo. 1993)." SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW. 28(1994): 331-339.
- Wangman, Jane. "Liability for International Child Sexual Assault." MELBOURNE UNIVERSITY LAW REVIEW. 2004. 5.
- Wells. Catharine Pierce. "Churches. charities. and corrective justice: Making churches pay for the sins of their clergy." BOSTON COLLEGE LAW REVIEW. 44(2003): 1201-1228.
- Wilbourn. Beth. "Suffer the children: Catholic Church liability for the sexual abuse acts of priests." THE REVIEW OF LITIGATION.15 (1996): 251-266.
- Wilkinson, Allen P. "Clergy malpractice: cloaked by the cloth?" TRIAL 26(1990: 36-40.
- Wilson, Elizabeth A. "Suing for Lost Childhood: Child Sexual Abuse, The delayed Discovery Rue and the Problem of Finding Justice for Adult-Survivors of Child Abuse." UCLA Womens' Law Journal 145(2003).
- Wood. John Trevor. "Causes of action in Missouri against the church and clergy for sexual misconduct in Gibson v. Brewer." UMKC LAW REVIEW. 65(1997): 1027-1052.
- Wright, Herb. "The Status of Vatican City." AMERICAN JOURNAL OF INTERNATIONAL LAW. 38(1944). 452.
- Wylie-Kellermann. Jeanie. "Reconsideration of sexual misconduct by clergy counselors: The case of F.G. v. MacDonnell." THE JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PSYCHIATRY AND THE LAW. 26(1999): 289-293.
- Young, John L. and Griffith, Ezra. "Regulating pastoral counseling practice: the problem of sexual misconduct." THE BULLETIN OF THE AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PSYCHIATRY AND LAW. 23(1995): 421-432.

# **HISTORY: BOOKS**

- Anderson, C. Colt. THE GREAT CATHOLIC REFORMERS. Mahwah, NJ: Paulist Press. 2007.
- Bailey, Derrick S. HOMOSEXUALITY AND THE WESTERN CHRISTIAN TRADITION. London. Longmans, Green and Company. 1955.
- Baldwin, Marshall. THE MEDIEVAL CHURCH. Ithaca. Cornell University Press. 1968.
- Barstow, Anne Llewellyn. MARRIED PRIESTS AND THE REFORMING PAPACY. New York. Edwin Mellen, 1982.
- Beert, C. Editor. SAME-SEX DESIRE AND LOVE IN GRAECO-ROMAN ANTIQUITY AND IN THE CLASSICAL TRADITION OF THE WEST. New York. Haworth Press. 2005.
- Bernard of Clairvaux. FIVE BOOKS ON CONSIDERATION: ADVICE TO A POPE. Translated by John Anderson and Elizabeth Kennan. Kalamazoo, MI. Cistercian Publications. 1976.
- Bloch, R. Howard. MEDIEVAL MISOGYNY AND THE INVENTION OF WESTERN ROMANTIC LOVE. Chicago. The University of Chicago Press. 1991.
- Boisvert, D. and Gross, R. Editors. GAY CATHOLIC PRIESTS AND CLERICAL SEXUAL MISCONDUCT: BREAKING THE SILENCE. New York. Harrington Park. 2005.
- Boswell, John. CHRISTIANITY, SOCIAL TOLERANCE AND HOMOSEXUALITY: GAY PEOPLE IN WESTERN EUROPE FROM THE BEGINNING OF THE CHRISTIAN ERA TO THE FOURTEENTH CENTURY. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 1980.
- Boswell, John. SAME SEX UNIONS IN PREMODERN EUROPE. New York. Villiard Books. 1994.
- Bray, Alan. HOMOSEXUALITY IN RENAISSANCE ENGLAND. New York. Columbia University Press. 1995.
- Brooke, Rosalind and Christopher. POPULAR RELIGION IN THE MIDDLE AGES: WESTERN EUROPE, 1000-1300. London. Thames and Hudson. 1984.
- Brown, Peter. AUTHORITY AND THE SACRED: ASPECTS OF THE CHRISTIANIZATION OF THE ROMAN WORLD. Cambridge. The University Press. 1995.

- Brown, Peter. THE BODY AND SOCIETY: MEN, WOMEN AND SEXUAL RENUNCIATION IN EARLY CHRISTIANITY. New York. Columbia University Press. 1988.
- Brown, Peter. RELIGION AND SOCIETY IN THE AGE OF SAINT AUGUSTINE. New York. Harper and Row. 1971.
- Brown, Peter. SOCIETY AND THE HOLY IN LATE ANTIQUITY. Berkeley. University of California Press. 1982.
- Brundage, James. SEX, LAW AND MARRIAGE IN THE MIDDLE AGES. Aldershot, Hampshire, GB. Variorum. 1993.
- Brundage, James. LAW, SEX AND CHRISTIAN SOCIETY IN MEDIEVAL EUROPE. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 1987.
- Bullough, Vern. SEXUAL VARIANCE IN SOCIETY AND HISTORY. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 1976.
- Bullough, Vern and Brundage, James. Editors. HANDBOOK OF MEDIEVAL SEXUALITY. New York. Garland Press. 1996.
- Bullough, Vern. SEXUAL PRACTICES IN THE MEDIEVAL CHURCH. Buffalo, NY. Prometheus Books. 1982.
- Bullough, V and Bullough, B. SIN, SICKNESS AND SANITY: A HISTORY OF SEXUAL ATTITUDES. New York. New American Library. 1977.
- Cantor, Norman. IN THE WAKE OF THE PLAGUE: THE BLACK DEATH AND THE WORLD IT MADE. New York. Free Press. 2001.
- Carcopino, Jerome. DAILY LIFE IN ANCIENT ROME. London. Penguin Books. 1941.
- Carey, Patrick. PEOPLE, PRIESTS AND PRELATES: ECCLESIASTICAL TRUSTEEISM. Notre Dame, IN. University of Notre Dame Press. 1987.
- Chodorow, Stanley. CHRISTIAN POLITICAL THEORY AND CHURCH POLITICS IN THE MID-TWEFTH CENTURY: THE ECCLESIOLOGY OF GRATIAN'S DECRETUM. Berkeley. University of California Press. 1972.
- Chodorow, Stanley, editor. THE OTHER SIDE OF WESTERN CIVILIZATION (2ND EDITION), Vol.1, THE ANCIENT WORLD OF THE REFORMATION. New York. Harcourt, Brace, Jovanovich, 1979.
- Cholij, Roman. CLERICAL CELIBACY IN EAST AND WEST. Leominster. Fowler Wright Books. 1988.
- Cochini, Charles. ORIGINES APOSTOLIQUE DU CELIBAT SACERDOTAL. Paris. 1981.

- Collett-Sanders, Thomas. THE INSTITUTES OF JUSTINIAN. London. Longmans Green. 1922
- Conzelmann, Hans. HISTORY OF PRIMITIVE CHRISTIANITY. Nashville. Abingdon Press. 1973.
- Cooke, Bernard. THE PAPACY AND THE CHURCH IN THE U.S. New York. Paulist Press. 1989.
- Cullman. Oscar. THE EARLY CHURCH. Abridged edition. Philadelphia. Westminster. 1966.
- D'Agostino, Peter. ROME IN AMERICA: TRANSNATIONAL CATHOLIC IDEOLOGY FROM THE RISORGIMENTO TO FASCISM. Chapel Hill, University of North Carolina Press. 2004.
- Damien, St. Peter. THE BOOK OF GOMORRAH: AN ELEVENTH CENTURY TREATISE AGAINST CLERICAL HOMOSEXUAL PRACTICES. Translated with notes by Pierre Payer. Waterloo, Ont. Wilfred Laurier University Press. 1982.
- Davies, J.G. THE EARLY CHRISTIAN CHURCH. A HISTORY OF ITS FIRST FIVE CENTURIES. GRAND RAPIDS. BAKER BOOK HOUSE. 1965.
- Delumeau, Jean. SIN AND FEAR. New York. St. Martin's. 1990.
- Deming, Will. PAUL ON MARRIAGE AND CELIBACY: THE HELLENISTIC BACKGROUND OF 1 CORINTHIANS 7. Grand Rapids. William B. Eerdmans. 2004.
- DIDACHE. In Lightfoot, J.B. and Harmer, J.R., editors. THE APOSTOLIC FATHERS. Grand Rapids. Baker House. 1984.
- DIDACHE. Milavec, Aaron. Editor and translator. Collegeville. Liturgical Press. 2003.
- Dinshaw, Carolyn. GETTING MEDIEVAL: SEXUALITIES AND COMMUNITIES, PRE AND POSTMODERN. Durham. Duke University Press. 1999.
- Doyle, Thomas, Sipe, A.W. Richard. Wall, Patrick. SEX, PRIESTS AND SECRET CODES: A COMMENTARY ON CLERGY SEXUAL ABUSE LEGISLATION. Los Angeles. Bonus Books. 2006.
- Duby, Georges. Bray, Barbara, translator. THE KNIGHT, THE LADY AND THE PRIEST. New York. Pantheon Books. 1983.
- Dykema, Peter and Oberman, Heiko. ANTICLERICALISM IN LATE MEDIEVAL AND EARLY MODERN EUROPE. Koln. E.J. Brill. 1995.
- Fogarty, Gerald. THE VATICAN AND THE AMERICAN HIERARCHY. Stuttgart. Hiersemann. 1982.
- Fogarty, Gerald. THE PAPACY AND THE AMERICAN CHURCH.

- Fox, Robin Lane. PAGANS AND CHRISTIANS. New York. Alfred A. Knopf. 1987.
- Franco, Massimo. PARALLEL EMPIRES: THE VATICAN AND THE UNITED STATES TWO CENTURIES OF ALLIANCE AND CONFLICT. New York. Doubleday. 2008.
- Frassetto, Michael, editor. MEDIAEVAL PURITY AND PIETY: ESSAYS ON MEDIEVAL CLERICAL CELIBACY AND RELIGIOUS REFORM. New York: Garland Publishing. 1998.
- Frassetto, Michael. ENCYCLOPEDIA OF BARBARIAN EUROPE: SOCIETY IN TRANSFORMATION. Santa Barbara. ABC-CLIO. 2003.
- Frassetto, Michael. THE YEAR 1000: RELIGIOUS AND SOCIAL RESPONSE TO THE TURNING OF THE FIRST MILLENNIUM. Houndmills, England. Palgrave MacMillan. 2002.
- Freeman, Charles. THE CLOSING OF THE WESTERN MIND: THE RISE OF FAITH AND THE FALL OF REASON. London. Pimlico. 2002.
- Gasparri, Pietro, editor. CODICEM IURIS CANONICI FONTES. 9 Volumes. Vatican City. Typis Polyglottis, 1926-39.
- Goodich, Michael. THE UNMENTIONABLE VICE. Santa Barbara. Ross-Erikson Publishers. 1979.
- Gryson, Roger. LES ORIGINES DU CELIBAT ECCLESIASTIQUE DU PREMIER AU SEPTIEME SIECLE. Gembloux, Editions Duculot. 1968.
- Guest, Tanis. THE PAGAN MIDDLE AGES. Rochester NY. Boydell Press. 1998.
- Haliczer, Stephen. SEXUALITY IN THE CONFESSIONAL. New York. Oxford University Press. 1996.
- Halperin, William. ITALY AND THE VATICAN AT WAR. Chicago, University of Chicago Press. 1939.
- Halperin, William. THE SEPARATION OF CHURCH AN STATE IN ITALIAN THOUGHT FROM CAVOUR TO MUSSOLINI. New York. Octagon Books, 1970 (first published in 1937.)
- Hamilton, Bernard. RELIGION IN THE MEDIEVAL WEST. London. Edward Arnold. 1986.
- Harris, Matthew Edward. THE NOTION OF PAPAL MONARCHY IN THE THIRTEENTH CENTURY: THE IDEA OF PARADIGM IN CHURCH HISTORY. Lampeter, England. Edwin Mellen Press. 2011.
- Heid, Stefan. Miller, Michael, translator. CELIBACY IN THE EARLY CHURCH. San Francisco. Ignatius Press. 2000. Original published in German in Paderborn, 1997.

- Helmholz, Richard. THE SPIRIT OF CLASSICAL CANON LAW. Athens, Georgia. University of Georgia Press. 1996.
- Ingram, Martin. CHURCH COURTS, SEX AND MARRIAGE IN ENGLAND, 1570-1640. Cambridge. Cambridge University Press. 1987.
- Jordan, Mark. THE INVENTION OF SODOMY IN CHRISTIAN THEOLOGY. Chicago. The University of Chicago Press. 1997.
- Jordan, Mark. TELLING TRUTHS IN CHURCH. Beacon Press. 2004.
- Jordan, Mark. SILENCE OF SODOM. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 1997.
- Kantowicz. CORPORATION SOLE: CARDINAL MUNDELEIN AND CHICAGO CATHOLICISM. Notre Dame. University of Notre Dame Press. 1983.
- Keisel, Elizabeth. COURTLY DESIRE AND MEDIEVAL HOMOPHOBIA. New Haven. Yale University Press, 1997.
- Kuefler, Mathew. THE MANLY EUNUCH. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 2003.
- Laeuchli, Samuel. POWER AND SEXUALITY: THE EMERGENCE OF CANON LAW AT THE SYNOD OF ELVIRA. Philadelphia. Temple University Press. 1972.
- Laeuchli, Samuel. THE SERPENT AND THE DOVE: FIVE ESSAYS ON EARLY CHRISTIANITY. Nashville. Abingdon Press. 1966.
- Lannon, Francis. PRIVILEGE, PERSECUTION AND PROPHESY: THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN SPAIN, 1875-1975. Oxford. Clarendon Press. 1987.
- Laven, Mary. VIRGINS OF VENICE: BROKEN VOWS AND CLOISTERED LIVES IN THE RENAISSANCE CONVENT. New York. Penguin Books. 2002.
- Lawrence, C.H. THE FRIARS: THE IMPACT OF THE EARLY MENDICANT MOVEMENT ON WESTERN SOCIETY. London. Longman House. 1994.
- Lea, Henry Charles. A HISTORY OF SACERDOTAL CELIBACY IN THE CHRISTIAN CHURCH. London. 1884.
- Lea, Charles Henry. THE INQUISITION OF THE MIDDLE AGES. Originally published in 1887. New York. Citadel Press. 1963.
- Lea, Henry Charles. A HISTORY OF THE INQUISITION IN SPAIN. New York. Macmillan and Company, 1906-07.
- Leclercq, Jean. MONKS AND LOVE IN TWELFTH CENTURY FRANCE: PSYCHO-HISTORICAL ESSAYS. Oxford. Clarendon Press. 1979.
- Lewy, Gunther. THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN NAZI GERMANY. New York. 1964

- Liebreich, Karen. FALLEN ORDER. London. Atlantic books. 2004.
- Lochrie, Karma, McCracken, Peggy, Schultz, James. Editors. CONSTRUCTING MEDIEVAL SEXUALITY. Minneapolis. University of Minnesota Press. 1997.
- Longworth, T. Clifton. THE DEVIL A MONK WOULD BE: A SURVEY OF SEX AND CELIBACY IN RELIGION... London. 1936.
- McGinn, Thomas A.J. PROSTITUTION, SEXUALITY AND THE LAW IN ANCIENT ROME. New York: Oxford University Press, 1998.
- McGuire, B.P. FRIENDSHIP AND COMMUNITY: THE MONASTIC EXPERIENCE, 350-1250. Ithaca. Cornell University Press. 1988.
- MacNeil John and Gamer Helena. MEDIEVAL HANDBOOKS OF PENANCE. New York, Columbia University Press. 1938.
- Meissner, W.W. THE CULTIC ORIGINS OF CHRISTIANITY: THE DYNAMICS OF RELIGIOUS DEVELOPMENT. Collegeville. Liturgical Press. 2000.
- Meeks, Wayne. A. THE FIRST URBAN CHRISTIANS: THE SOCIAL WORLD OF THE APOSTLE PAUL. New Haven. Yale University Press. 1983.
- Mitchell, Timothy. BETRAYAL OF THE INNOCENTS: DESIRE, POWER AND THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN SPAIN. Philadelphia. U. of Pennsylvania Press. 1998.
- Mommsen, Theodor and Kreuger, Paul, editors. Watson, Alan, Translator. THE DIGEST OF JUSTINIAN. 4 Volumes. Philadelphia. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1985.
- Moore, R.I. THE ORIGINS OF EUROPEAN DISSENT. Toronto. University of Toronto Press. 1994.
- Murray, Jacqueline and Eisenbicher, Konrad. DESIRE AND DISCIPLINE: SEX AND SEXUALITY IN THE PREMODERN WEST. Toronto. University of Toronto Press. 1996.
- Murphy, Cullen. GOD'S JURY: THE INQUISITION AND THE MAKING F THE MODERN WORLD. Boston. Houghton, Mifflin, Harcourt. 2012.
- Murstein, Bernard L. LOVE, SEX AND MARRIAGE THROUGH THE AGES. New York. Springer Publishing. 1974.
- Noble, David. A WORLD WITHOUT WOMEN: THE CHRISTIAN CLERICAL CULTURE OF WESTERN SCIENCE. Oxford. Oxford University Press. 1992.
- Norwich, John Julius. ABSOLUTE MONARCHS: A HISTORY OF THE PAPACY. New York. Random House. 2012.
- Pagels, Elaine. ADAM, EVE AND THE SERPENT. New York. Vintage Books. 1988.

- Pagels, Elaine. THE GNOSTIC GOSPELS. New York. Vintage Books. 1989.
- Pagels, Elaine. THE ORIGIN OF SATAN. New York. Vintage Books. 1995.
- Payer, Pierre. SEX AND THE PENITENTIALS. Toronto. University of Toronto Press. 1984.
- Payer, Pierre. THE BRIDLING OF DESIRE. University of Toronto Press. 1993.
- Peters, Edward. INQUISITION. New York. The Free Press. 1988.
- Pharr, Clyde. Translator. THE THEODOSIAN CODE AND NOVELS. New York. Greenwood Press. 1952.
- Platt, Colin. THE PARISH CHURCHES OF MEDIEVAL ENGLAND. London. Secker and Warburg. 1981.
- Powell, James. ed. INNOCENT III: VICAR OF CHRIST OR LORD OF THE WORLD? Boston. Heath and Company. 1963.
- Puff, Helmut. SODOMY IN REFORMATION GERMANY AND SWITZERLAND 1400-1600. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 2003.
- Quinn, P.A. BETTER THAN THE SONS OF KINGS. New York. Peter Lang Publishing. 1989.
- Richards, Jeffrey. SEX, DISSIDENCE AND DAMNATION: MINORITY GROUPS IN THE MIDDLE AGES. London and New York. Routledge Press. 1991.
- Ringrose, Kathryn. THE PERFECT SERVANT: EUNUCHS AND THE SOCIAL CONSTRUCTION OF GENDER IN BYZANTIUM. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 2003.
- Rocke, Michael. MALE HOMOSEXUALITY AND ITS REGULATION IN MEDIEVAL FLORENCE 2 vols. Binghampton NY, SUNY, 1990.
- Rousselle, Aline. PORNEIA: ON DESIRE AND THE BODY IN ANTIQUITY. Translation by Felicia Pheasant. Oxford: Basil Blackwell, 1988.
- Roy, Bruno, editor. L'EROTISME AU MOYEN AGE. Montreal. L'Editions de l'Aurore. 1977.
- Ruggiero, Guido. THE BOUNDARIES OF EROS: CRIME AND SEXUALITY IN RENAISSANCE VENICE. New York. Oxford University Press. 1985.
- Ryan, J.J. SAINT PETER DAMIANI AND HIS CANONICAL SOURCES. A PRELIMINARY STUDY IN THE ANTECEDENTS OF THE GREGORIAN REFORM. Toronto. University of Toronto Press. 1956.
- Salisbury, Joyce E. MEDIEVAL SEXUALITY: A RESEARCH GUIDE. New York. Garland. 1990.

- Salzman, Michele Renee. THE MAKING OF A CRHSITIAN ARISTOCRACY: SOCIAL AND RELIGIOUS CHANGE IN THE WESTERN ROMAN EMPIRE. Cambridge. Harvard University Press. 2002.
- Shaw, Russell. TO HUNT, TO SHOOT, TO ENTERTAIN. San Francisco. Ignatius Press, 1993.
- Spicer, Kevin. HITLER'S PRIESTS. DeKalb, IL. Northern Illinois University Press. 2008.
- Stark, Rodney. THE RISE OF CHRISTIANITY: A SOCIOLOGIST RECONSIDERS HISTORY. Princeton, NJ. Princeton University Press. 1996.
- Stickler, Alphonse Cardinal. THE CASE FOR CLERICAL CELIBACY: ITS HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENTS AND THEOLOGICAL FOUNDATIONS. Brian Ferme, Translator. San Francisco. Ignatius Press. 1995.
- Sullivan, Karen. THE INNER LIVES OF THE MEDIEVAL INQUISITORS. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 2011.
- Sweeney, James Ross and Chodorow, Stanley. POPES, TEACHERS AND CANON LAW IN THE MIDDLE AGES. Ithaca. Cornell University Press. 1989.
- Thompson, Augustine. Translator. GRATIAN: THE TREATISE ON LAWS WITH THE ORDINARY GLOSS. Washington, D.C. Catholic University Press. 1993.
- Trexler, Richard. C. SYNODAL LAW IN FLORENCE AND FIESOLE, 1306-1517. Citta del Vaticano. Biblioteca Apostolica Vaticana. 1971.
- Ullmann, Walter. THE GROWTH OF PAPAL GOVERNMENT IN THE MIDDLE AGES: A STUDY IN THE IDEOLOGICAL RELATION OF CLERICAL TO LAY POWER. 2nd ed. London. Metheun, 1962.
- Ullmann, Walter. THE CHURCH AND THE LAW IN THE EARLIER MIDDLE AGES. London. Variorum Reprints. 1975.
- Vacandard, Elphege. Conway, Bertrand, translator. THE INQUISITION: CRITICAL AND HISTORICAL STUDY OF THE COERCIVE POWER OF THE CHURCH. Translated 2nd Edition by Bertrand Conway. New York. Longmans Green. 1915.
- Walsh, Michael. THE CARDINALS: THIRTEEN CENTURIES OF THE MEN BEHIND THE PAPAL THRONE. Grand Rapids. William B. Eerdmans. 2010.
- Weisner-Hanks, Merry. CHRISTIANITY AND SEXUALITY IN THE EARLY MODERN WORLD. London, Routledge. 2000.
- Westbury-Jones, J. ROMAN AND CHRISTIAN IMPERIALISM. Port Washington N.Y. Kennikat Press. First published in 1939, reissued in 1971.

Westermarck, Edward. CHRISTIANITY AND MORALS. London. Trench, Trubner. 1939. Williams, Schafer. THE GREGORIAN EPOCH. Boston. D.C. Heath and Company. 1964.

# **HISTORY: ARTICLES**

- Anderson, C. Colt. (2002). Bonaventure and the sin of the Church. THEOLOGICAL STUDIES, 63(2002): 667-689.
- Anderson, C. Colt. "When Magisterium Becomes Imperium: Peter Damian on the Accountability of Bishops for Scandal." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES 65(2004): 741-766.
- Armstrong-Partida, Michelle. "Priestly Marriage: Traditional Clerical Concubinage in the Spanish Church." VIATOR 40(2009): 221-253.
- Baldwin, John W. "A campaign to Reduce Clerical Celibacy at the Turn of the Twelfth and Thirteenth Centuries," in ETUDES D'HISTOIRE DU DROIT CANONIQUE DEDIEES A GABRIEL LE BRAS. 2 vols. Paris. Sirey, 1965.
- Bornstein, Daniel. "Parish Priests in Late Medieval Cortona: The Urban and Rural Clergy." QUADERNI DI STORIA RELIGIOSA 4(1997): 165.193.
- Callam, D. "Clerical continence in the fourth century. Three papal decretals." THEOLOGICAL STUDIES. 41(1980): 3-50.
- Dalpiaz, V. "De abusu matrimonii et de crimine sollicitationis." APOLLINARIS 6(1933): 244-249.
- Dortel-Claudot, M. "Le pretre et le mariage. Evolution de la legislation canonique des origine au XIIe siecle." ANNEE CANONIQUE 17(1973): 319-344.
- Evinger, James and Cadorette, Curt. "Nothing bad happened...A 19th century letter from the archbishop of Manila to the Cardinal of Toledo concerning the sexual abuse of an Indian student." JOURNAL OF RELIGION AND ABUSE. 8(2006): 23-39.
- Finch, Andrew. "Sexual Morality and Canon Law: The Evidence of the Rochester consistory court." JOURNAL OF MEDIEVAL HISTORY. 20(1994): 261-275.
- Fraher, Richard M. "Ut nullus describatur reus orius quam convincatur: Presumption of innocence in medieval canon law?" PROCEEDINGS OF THE SIXTH ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF MEDIEVAL CANON LAW. Citta del Vaticano. Biblioteca Apostolica Vaticana. 1985.
- Fraher, Richard M. "Preventing crime in the high middle ages: The medieval lawyers' search for deterrence. POPES, TEACHERS AND CANON LAW IN THE MIDDLE AGES. Ithaca NY. Cornell University Press. 1989.

- Fraher, Richard M. "IV Lateran's revolution in criminal procedure: The birth of Inquisitio, the end of ordeals and Innocent III's vision of ecclesiastical politics." STUDIA IN HONOREM EMINENTISSIMI CARDINALIS ALPHONSI M. STICKLER. Studia et Textus Historiae Iuris Canonici, V. 6. Roma. LAS. 1991.
- Gaudemet, Jean. "Le celibat ecclesiastique: le droit et la pratique du XI e au XIIe siecle, "ZEITSCHRIFT DER SAVIGNY-STIFTUNG FIR RECHTSGESSCHCHTE, ka 68 (1982).
- Goodich, Michael. "Sodomy in ecclesiastical law and theory." JOURNAL OF HOMOSEXUALITY. 1(1976): 427-34.
- Goodich, Michael. "Sodomy in Medieval secular law." JOURNAL OF HOMOSEXUALITY. 1, no. 3, 1976: 295-302
- Grabowski, John S. "Clerical sexual misconduct and early Christian traditions regarding the Sixth Commandment." JURIST. 55(1995): 527-591.
- Helmholz, R.H. "Discipline of the Clergy: Medieval and Modern." ECCLESIASTICAL LAW JOURNAL 6(2001). 47-50.
- Helmholz, Richard. "Childrens' Rights and the Canon Law: Law and Practice in Later Medieval England." JURIST 67(2007): 39-57.
- Jason, Peter. "The Courts Christian in Medieval England." THE CATHOLIC LAWYER. 1997 (37 Catholic Law. 339).
- Jochens, Jenny. "The Church and Sexuality in Medieval Iceland." JOURNAL OF MEDIEVAL HISTORY 24(1980): 377-85.
- Kamen, Henry. "Clerical Violence in a Catholic Society: The Hispanic World 1450-1720." in Sheils, W.J., editor, THE CHURCH AND WAR. London. Basil Blackwell, 1983.
- Kelleher, Marie. "Like man and wife: clerics' concubines in the diocese of Barcelona." JOURNAL OF MEDIAVEL HISTORY 28(2002): 349-360.
- Kelly, Henry Anger. "Inquisition and the Prosecution of Heresy: Misconceptions and Abuses." CHURCH HISTORY. 58(1989): 439-451.
- Kirsch. George B. "Clerical dismissals in colonial and Revolutionary New Hampshire. "CHURCH HISTORY. 49(1980): 160-177.
- Kolve, V.A. "Ganymede/Son of Getron: Medieval Monasticism and the Drama of Same-Sex Desire." SPECULUM 73(1998): 1014-1067.
- Lynch, John E. "Marriage and Celibacy of the Clergy: The Discipline of the Western Church; An Historical-Canonical Synopsis." JURIST. 32(1972), 14-38, 189-212.

- McLaughlin, T.M. "The Prohibition of Marriage Against Canons in the Early Twelfth Century." MEDIEVAL STUDIES. 3(1941. 94-100.
- Pagliarini, Marie Ann. "The pure American woman and the wicked Catholic priest: An analysis of anti-Catholic literature in antebellum America." RELIGION AND AMERICAN CULTURE: A JOURNAL OF INTERPRETATION. 9(1999): 997-128.
- Reed, Albert. "The Careful Selection and Training of Candidates for the States of Perfection and Sacred Orders." JURIST. 23(1963). 34-49.
- Rocke, Michael. "Sodomites in Fifteenth century Tuscany: The views of Bernardino of Siena," JOURNAL OF HOMOSEXUALITY, 16(1988): 7-31.
- Ruggiero, Guido. "Criminal Sexuality in the early Renaissance: Venice, 1338-1358," JOURNAL OF SOCIAL HISTORY 8(1974-75): 18-37.
- Schroeder. Joy A. "Marguerite of Navarre breaks silence about sixteenth-century clergy sexual violence." LUTHERAN QUARTERLY. 7(1993): 171-190.
- Sheer, R. "A canon, a choirboy and homosexuality in late sixteenth century Italy: a case study, "JOURNAL OF HOMOSEXUALITY 21(1991): 1-22.

# SEXUAL ABUSE, PSYCHOLOGY AND TRAUMA: BOOKS

- Allen, Jon. COPING WITH TRAUMA. Washington DC. American Psychiatric Publishing. 2005.
- Bass, Ellen and Davis, Laura. COURAGE TO HEAL: A GUIDE FOR WOMEN SURVIVORS OF SEXUAL ABUSE. New York. Harper and Row, 1988.
- Blume, Sue. SECRET SURVIVORS: UNCOVERING INCEST AND ITS AFTER EFFECTS ON WOMEN. Ballentine Books. 1991.
- Cameron, Grant. WHAT ABOUT ME: A GUIDE FOR MEN HELPING FEMALE PARTNERS DEAL WITH CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE. Creative Bound. 1994.
- Cameron, Marcia and Steinman, Ira, M.D. THE BROKEN CHILD. Kensington Publishing Co. 1996.
- Courtois, Christine. HEALING THE INCEST WOUND. New York. W.W. Norton & Company, 1988.
- Davis, Joseph. ACCOUNTS OF INNOCENCE: SEXUAL ABUSE, TRAUMA AND THE SELF. Chicago. University of Chicago Press. 2005.
- Davis, Laura. ALLIES IN HEALING. Perennial Books. 1991.
- Dayton, Tian. TRAUMA AND ADDICTION. Deerfield Beach FL. Health Communications. 2000.
- Engel, Beverly. THE RIGHT TO INNOCENCE: HEALING THE TRAUMA OF CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE. Ivy Books. 1991.
- Estes, C.P. WARMING THE STONE CHILD Boulder CO. Sounds True.
- Evert, Kathy. WHEN YOU'RE READY: A WOMAN'S HEALING FROM CHILDHOOD
- PHYSICAL AND SEXUAL ABUSE BY HER MOTHER. Launch Press. 1987.
- Farmer, Steven. ADULT CHILDREN OF ABUSIVE PARENTS. A HEALING PROGRAM FOR THOSE WHO HAVE BEEN SEXUALLY OR EMOTIONALLY ABUSED. Ballentine Books. 1990.
- Finkehor, D. CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE: NEW THEORIES AND RESEARCH. London. MacMillan. 2003.

- Fortune, Marie. DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND ITS AFTERMATH: NEW PERSPECTIVES ON CRIME AND JUSTICE, OCCASIONAL PAPERS. Akron. Mennonite Central Committee. Office of Criminal Justice. 1989.
- Forward, Susan. TOXIC PARENTS: OVERCOMING THEIR HURTFUL LEGACY AND RECLAIMING YOUR LIFE. Bantam Publishing. 2002.
- Freyd, Jennifer. BETRAYAL TRAUMA: THE LOGIC OF FORGETTING CHILDHOOD ABUSE. Cambridge. Harvard University Press. 1996.
- Gil, Eliana, Ph.D. OUTGROWING PAIN TOGETHER. DTP. 1992.
- Graber, Ken, M.A. GHOSTS IN THE BEDROOM: A GUIDE FOR PARTNERS OF INCEST SURVIVORS. Health Communications, 1991.
- Greven, Philip. SPARE THE CHILD: THE RELIGIOUS ROOTS OF PUNISHMENT AND THE PSYCHOLOGICAL IMACT OF CHILD ABUSE. New York. Vintage Books. 1992.
- Griffin, Susan. PORNOGRAPHY AND SILENCE: CULTURE'S REVENGE AGAINST NATURE. New York. Harper and Row. 1981.
- Griffin, Susan. RAPE: THE POWER OF CONSCIOUSNESS. San Francisco. Harper and Row. 1979.
- Herman, Judith. TRAUMA AND RECOVERY: THE AFTERMATH OF VIOLENCE FROM DOMESTIC ABUSE TO TERROR. New York. Basic Books. 1997.
- Grubman-Black, Stephen. BROKEN BOYS / MENDING MEN: RECOVERY FROM CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE. New York. Ivy Books. 1990.
- Haines, Stacy. THE SURVIVOR'S GUIDE TO SEX: HOW TO HAVE AN EMPOWERED SEX LIFE AFTER CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE. Cleis Press. 1999.
- Herman, Judith. TRAUMA AND RECOVERY. New York. Harper Collins. 1992.
- Hunter, Mic. ABUSED BOYS: THE NEGLECTED VICTIMS OF SEXUAL ABUSE. Fawcett Books. 1991.
- Juliann, Mitchell, Ph.D. Morse, Jill. VICTIM TO SURVIVOR: WOMEN SURVIVORS OF FEMALE PERPETRATORS. Taylor and Francis. 1997.
- Kelman, H.C. and Hamilton, V.L. CRIMES OF OBEDIENCE. New Haven CT. Yale University Press. 1989.
- Levine, Peter. WAKING THE TIGER. North Atlantic Books. 1997.
- Levine, Peter. HEALING TRAUMA: A PIONEERING PROGRAM FOR RESTORING THE WISDOM OF YOUR BODY. Boulder CO. Sounds True. 2008.

- Levine, Peter. SEXUAL HEALING: TRANSFORMING THE SACRED WOUND. Boulder CO. Sounds True. 2003.
- Levine, Peter. IN AN UNSPOKEN VOICE: HOW THE BODY RELEASES TRAUMA AND RESTORES GOODNESS. Berkeley CA. North Atlantic Books. 2010.
- Lew, Mike. VICTIMS NO LONGER: MEN RECOVERING FROM INCEST AND OTHER SEXUAL CHILD ABUSE. Harper Collins. 1988, 1990.
- Maltz, Wendy. THE SEXUAL HEALING JOURNEY: A GUIDE FOR SURVIVORS OF SEXUAL ABUSE. Quill. 2001.
- McLaren, Karla. REBUILDING THE GARDEN. Laughing Tree Press. 1997.
- Mendelsohn, M. and Herman, Judith. THE TRAUMA RECOVERY BOOK A GUIDE FOR PRACTITIONERS. New York. Guilford Press. 2011.
- Miller, Alice. BANISHED KNOWLEDGE. New York. Doubleday. 1991.
- Miller, Alice. BREAKING DOWN THE WALL OF SILENCE: THE LIBERATING EXPERIENCE OF FACING PAINFUL TRUTH. New York. Penguin. 1991.
- Miller, Alice. THE DRAMA OF THE GIFTED CHILD. New York. Basic Books. 1980.
- Miller, Alice. FOR YOUR OWN GOOD: HIDDEN CRUELTY IN CHILD REARING AND THE ROOTS OF VIOLENCE. New York. Farrar, Strauss and Giroux. 1983.
- Miller, Alice. THE UNTOUCHED KEY: TRACNG CHILDHOOD TTRAUMA IN CREATIVITY AND DESTRUCTIVENESS. New York. Doubleday. 1980.
- Miller, Alice. THOU SHALT NOT BE AWARE: SOCIETY'S BETRAYAL OF THE CHILD. New York. Meridian. 1984.
- O'Hanlon, Bill and Bertolino, Bob. EVEN FROM A BROKEN WEB. John Wiley and Sons, Inc., 1998.
- Rauch, Mikele. HEALING THE SOUL AFTER RELIGIOUS ABUSE. Westport. Praeger. 2009.
- Rosencrans, Bobbie and Bauier, Edith. THE LAST SECRET: DAUGHTERS SEXUALLY ABUSED BY MOTHERS. Safer Society Press. 1997.
- Russell, D. SEXUAL EXPLOITATION: RAPE, CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE AND WORKSHOP HARASSMENT. Beverly Hills. Sage. 1984.
- Sanderson, Christiane. THE WARRIOR WITHIN. Dublin. One In Four. 2010.
- Sanderson, Christiane. THE SPIRIT WITHIN. Dublin. One In Four. 2011.

- Schupp, Linda. ASSESSING AND TREATING TRAUMA AND PTSD. Eau Claire WI. PESI. 2004.
- Smith, Krystyna. A MUSIC STRANGE AND MANIFOLD. Pretoria, South Africa. D&V Print Group. 2007.
- Socarides, Charles. HOMOSEXUALITY: A FREEDOM TOO FAR. Phoenix. Adam Margrave Books. 1995.
- van der Kolk, Bessel, McFarlane, A.C., Weisaeth, L, Editors. TRAUMATIC STRESS: THE EFFECTS OF OVERWHELMING EXPERIENCES ON MIND, BODY AND SOCIETY. New York. Guilford Press. 1996.
- Whetlow, Stacy. SILENT ROBBER OF THE NIGHT: A JOURNEY OF FORGIVENESS FROM SEXUAL ABUSE. Stacy Whetlow. 2007.
- Willows, Jonathan. MOVING ON AFTER CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE. New York. Routledge. 2008.

# SEXUAL ABUSE, PSYCHOLOGY AND TRAUMA: ARTICLES

- Alaggia, R. Disclosing the trauma of child sexual abuse: A gender analysis. Journal of Loss & Trauma, 10(2005, 453-470.
- Badinter, E. De l'identité masculine Paris: CGF. 1992.
- Benkert, Marianne and Doyle, Thomas. "Clericalism, Religious Duress and its Psychological Impact on Victims of Clergy Sexual Abuse." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 58(2009).
- Chu, J.A and Dill, D.L. "Dissociative symptoms in relation to childhood physical and sexual abuse. AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PSYCHIATRY. 147(1990): 887-892.
- Doyle, Thomas. "The Spiritual Trauma experienced by Victims of Sexual Abuse by catholic Clergy." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 58(2009).
- Dube, Shanta et al. "Long Term Consequences of Childhood Sexual Abuse by Gender of Victim." AMERICAN JOURNAL OF PREVENTIVE MEDICINE. 28(2005): 430-438.
- Elliott, D. & Briere, J. "Forensic sexual abuse evaluations: Disclosures and symptomatology." BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES AND THE LAW. 12(1991): 261-277.
- Finkelhor, D. and Hotaling, G. "Sexual abuse in a national survey of adult men and women: Prevalence, characteristics and risk factors." CHILD ABUSE AND NEGRLECT. 14(1990): 19-28.
- Fortune, Marie. "Forgiveness is the Last Step." ABUSE AND RELIGION: WHEN PRAYING ISN'T ENOUGH. Boston. Lexington Books. 1989.
- Frawley-O'Dea, Mary Gail, Ph.D. "Soul Murder: The Spiritual Sequelae of Clergy Sexual Abuse with a Focus on Roman Catholicism and Orthodox Judaism." Paper presented at the 119 Convention of the American Psychological Association, Washington. D.C., August 6, 2011.
- Freyd, Jennifer. BETRAYAL TRAUMA: THE LOGIC OF FORGETTING CHILDHOOD ABUSE. Harvard. Harvard University Press. 1996.
- Freyd, Jennifer. "Betrayal Trauma: Traumatic amnesia as an adaptive response to childhood abuse." ETHICS AND BEHAVIOR 4(1994): 307-329.
- Freyd, Jennifer. "Memory for abuse: What can we learn from a prosecution sample?" JOUIRNAL OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE. 12(2003): 97-103.
- Freyd, J.J., DePrince, A.P., Gleaves, D. "The state of betrayal trauma theory: reply to McNally." MEMORY. 15(2007): 295-311.

- Garrison, Arthur. Child Abuse Accommodation Syndrome: Issues of Admissibility in Criminal Trials." IPT Journal 10(1998): 1-19.
- Herman, Judith. "Considering Sex Offenders: A Model of Addiction." SIGNS: JOURNAL OF WOMEN IN CULTURE AND SOCIETY. 1988. 695-724.
- Herman, Judith. "Complex PTSD: A Syndrome in Survivors of Prolonged and Repeated Trauma." JOURNAL OF TRAUMATIC STRESS. 3(1992). 377-391.
- Herman, Judith. "Sexual Violence." Paper presented as part of the Harvard medical School Department of Continuing Education Conference, Learning from Women. 1987.
- Julich, Shirley. "Stockholm Syndrome and Child Sexual abuse." JOURNAL OF CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE. 14(2005): 114-126.
- Lab, D., & Moore, E. Prevalence and denial of sexual abuse in a male psychiatric impatient population. Journal of Traumatic Stress, 18(2005): 323-330.
- Lamberg, Lynne. "Psychiatrists explore legacy of traumatic stress in early life." JOUIRNAL OF THE AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. 8-1-2001.
- London, K., Bruick, M., Ceci, S. 'Disclosure of child sexual abuse: a review of the contemporary empirical literature," in CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE: DISCLOSURE, DELAY AND DENIAL. New York: Routledge. 2007.
- Lyon, T. "Scientific support for expert testimony on child sexual abuse accommodation" in Conte, J. Editor. CRITICAL ISSUES IN CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE. Newbury Park. Sage. 2002. 107-138.
- Lyon, T. "False allegations and false denials in child sexual abuse." PSYCHOLOGY, PUBLIC POLICY AND LAW. 1(1995): 429-437.
- Myers, L. "The Importance of the repressive coping style: findings from 30 years of research." ANXIETY, STRESS AND COPIN G. 23(2010): 3-17.
- Paine, M. and Hanson, D. "Factors influencing children to self-disclose sexual abuse." CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY REVIEW. 22(2002): 271-295.
- Plante, T.G. "Ethical considerations for psychologists screening applicants for the priesthood in the Catholic Church: Implications of the Vatican instruction on homosexuality." ETHICS AND BEHAVIOR. 17(2007): 131-136.
- Plante, T.G. "Homosexual applicants for the priesthood: How many and are they psychologically healthy." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 55(2007): 495-498.
- Plante, T.G. & Aldridge, A. ""Psychological patterns among Roman Catholic clergy accused of sexual misconduct." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 54(2005): 73-80.

- Plante, T.G. & Daniels, C. "The sexual abuse crisis in the Roman Catholic Church: What psychologists and counselors should know." PASTORAL PSYCHOLOGY. 52(2004): 381-393.
- Plante, T.G. "Bishops behaving badly: ethical considerations regarding the clergy crisis in the Roman Catholic Church." ETHICS AND BEHAVIOR. 14(2004): 67-73.
- Plante, T.G. "Priests behaving badly: What do we know about priest sex offenders?" JOURNAL OF SEXUAL ADDICTIOON AND COMPULSIVITY. 9(2003): 93-97.
- Priebe, G. and Svedin, C. "Child abuse is largely hidden from adult society: an epidemiologic study of adolescent disclosures. CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. 32(2008): 1095-1108.
- Sauzier, M. "Disclosure of child sexual abuse: for better or worse." PSYCHIATRIC CLINICS OF NORTH AMERICA. 12(1984): 455-469.
- Sorensen, T., Snow, B. "How children tell: The process of disclosure of child sexual abuse. CHILD WELFARE 70(1991): 3-15.
- Smith, M, Renifo, A. and Vollman, B. "Trajectories of abuse and disclosure: child sexual abuse by Catholic priests. CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND BEHAVIOR. 35(2008): 570-582.
- Summit, Roland. M.D. "The Child Sexual Abuse Accommodation Syndrome." CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT. 7(1983): 177-193.
- Van Gijseghem, H. "Particularities du temoinage de L'Enfant victim d'abus sexual." In H. Van Gijseghem. L'ENFANT MIS A NU. L'ALLEGATION D'ABUS SEXUAL: LA RECHERCHE DE LA VERITE. Montreal. Meridien. 1992. 15-41.
- Violato, Mark. "A meta-analysis of the published research on the effects of child sexual abuse." JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION. 1-1-2001.
- Weinberger, D. Schwartz, G. and Davidson, R. "Low-anxious, high-anxious and repressive coping styles. JOURNAL OF ABNORMAL PSYCHOLOGY. 88(1979): 369-380.

# OFFICIAL CHURCH DOCUMENTS

- Australian Catholic Bishops Conference. TOWARDS HEALING. Sydney. 1996. Revised 2010. (www.catholic.org.au/index.php?option=com\_content&view=article&id=1139&Ite mid=190)
- Canadian Conference of Catholic Bishops. FROM PAIN TO HOPE. Ottawa. CCCB. 2002. (http://www.cccbpublications.ca)
- Congregation for the Bishops. DIRECTORY ON THE PASTORAL MINISTRY OF BISHOPS. May 21, 1973. Ottawa. Canadian Catholic Conference. 1974.
- Congregation for the Bishops. DIRECTORY OF THE PASTORAL MINISTRY OF BISHOPS. 2004.
- Catholic Truth Society. SAFEGURDING WITH CONFIDENCE: KEEPING CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE ADULTS SAFE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. London. Catholic Truth Society. 2007.
- Catholic Bishops Conference of England and Wales. SAFEGUARDING WITH CONFIDENCE: KEEPING CHILDREN AND VULNERABLE ADULTS SAFE IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH. London. Catholic Bishops Conference of England and Wales. 2007. (www.cathcom.org/mysharedaccounts/cumberlege/who.htm.
- Irish Catholic Bishops Conference. SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN: STANDARDS AND GUIDANCE DOCUMENT FOR THE CATHOLIC CHURCH IN IRELAND. Dublin. National Board for Safeguarding Children. 2008. (www.safeguarding.ie/standards-introduction).
- Les Eveques et les Superieurs majeurs de Belgique. UNE SOUFFRANCE CACHEE. Bruxells. 2012.
- United States Conference of Catholic Bishops. CHARTER FOR THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE. Washington D.C. USCCB. 2002. (www.usccb.org/issues-and-action/child-and-youth-protection/charter.cfm)
- DOCUMENTS RELATED TO PROCESSING REPORTS OF SEXUAL ABUSE
- Sacred Congregation of the Holy Office. "Instruction". Feb. 20, 1866 in CODICIS IURIS CANONICI FONTES, editor, Pietro Cardinal Gasparri, Volume IV, 990. (This is the papal decree that first imposed absolute secrecy on all canonical processes involving solicitation for sex in the confessional and related sex crimes by clerics.)

- Sacred Congregation of the Holy Office. "On the Manner of Proceeding in Cases of Solicitation." Instruction. June 8, 1922. (This is the original decree Crimen sollicitationis issued in 1922. It was never published in any official Church sources. However it is identical in content to its successor published in 1962 and only published by the Vatican on the Vatican website in 2009.)
- Sacred Congregation of the Holy Office. "On the Manner of Proceeding in Cases of Solicitation." Instruction. March 8, 1962. Published in 2009 on the Vatican website. http://www.vatican.va/resources/resources\_crimen-sollicitationis-1962\_en.html.
- John Paul II. "Sacramentorum sanctitatis tutelae." Apostolic Letter Motu proprio. April 30, 2001. ACTA APOSTOLICAE SEDIS. 93(2001). 737-739.
- Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith. "On more grave delicts reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith." May 18, 2001.
- Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith. "Circular Letter to Assist Episcopal Conferences in Developing Guidelines for Dealing with Cases of Sexual Abuse of Minors Perpetrated by Clerics." May 3, 2010. http://www.vatican.va/roman\_curia/congregations/cfaith/documents/rc\_con\_cfaith\_doc\_2 0110503\_abuso-minori\_en.html.
- William Cardinal Levada. "Letter on the occasion of the presentation of the presentation of the circular letter to episcopal conferences." May 3, 2010. http://www.vatican.va/roman\_curia/congregations/cfaith/documents/rc\_con\_cfaith\_doc\_2 0110503\_levada-abuso-minori\_en.html.
- Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith. "Substantive norms." May 10, 2010. http://www.vatican.va/resources/resources\_norme\_en.html.
- Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith. "A brief introduction to the modifications made in the Normae de gravioribus delictis, reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith." May 21, 2010. http://www.vatican.va/resources/resources\_relmodifiche en.html.

# **DISSERTATIONS**

- Balboni, Barbara Susan. THROUGH THE LENS OF THE ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE PERSPECTIVE: A DESCRIPTIVE STUDY OF AMERICAN CATHOLIC BISHOPS' UNDERSTANDING OF CLERGY SEXUAL MOLESTATION AND ABUSE OF CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS. Ph.D. Dissertation. Law, Policy, and Society. Boston, Massachusetts. Northeastern University, September 1998.
- Saradjian, A. COGNITIVE DISTORTIONS OF RELIGIOUS PROFESSIONS WHO HAVE SEXUALLY ABUSED CHILDREN. Unpublished dissertation. Brunel University. 2000.

# **DOCUMENTARIES**

## 1990-2000

Sins of Our Fathers. A&E. Jan. 29, 1993.

Suffer Little Children. RTE. Oct. 4, 1994. (Fr. Brendan Smyth)

*Keeping the Faith.* RTE. Oct. 25, 1995 (Fr. Brendan Smyth)

Priestly Sins: Sex and the Church. HBO. April, 1996

States of Fear. RTE. Mary Raftery. 1998.

#### 2002

Suing the Pope. BBC. Sarah MacDonald. March 19, 2002.

Ein Pater bricht das Schweigen. German TV. April 28, 2002.

Cardinal Secrets. RTE. Mary Raftery. Oct. 2002.

Clergy Abuse in Dublin. RTE Prime Time. Oct. 17, 2002

Sex in a Cold Climate. Interviews with Magdalene survivors. 2002.

*The Magdalene Sisters*. 2002. (10 parts)

#### 2003

Suing the Pope. Colm's Story. BBC. Sarah McDonald. Jan. 29, 2003.

Sinners. BBC. 2003

#### 2004

Dans le secret des nonnes. Tetra Media (France). Marie -Claire Javoy. May 13, 2004

The John Geoghan Story. A&E American Justice. May 26, 2004

#### 2005

Holy Watergate. Mary Conlon. 2005

Twist of Faith. Kirby Dick. July 1, 2005

The Scarlet Bond. Lisa Freberg. Dec. 2005

Only the Devil. RTE. October 2005

Unholy Orders. Cathy Dyson. U.K. Oct. 11, 2005

#### 2006

Deliver Us From Evil. Amy Berg. 2006

Hand of God. Joe Cultrara. 2006

Unrepentent. 2006.

The Healing Circle. Janine Geske, November 2006.

Sex Crimes in the Vatican. BBC, Sarah MacDonald and Colm O'Gorman. Sept. 29, 2006.

# 2007

The Good Father. CBC. Fifth Estate. March 2007.

Chosen. U.K. 2007.

## 2008

Vows of Silence. Jason Berry. 2008.

#### 2009

Saving Children: The Sex Abuse Tragedy. NAPSAC. 2009.

Broken Trusts, Broken Promises. Sexual Abuse Prevention Network. Maria Goretti Network. 2009.

Abused: Breaking the Silence. BBC One. 2009

#### 2010

Couplables Indulgences. Premieres Lignes Television. Moriera and Henry. Parish. 2010

Enquete: Silence religieux. Radio Canada Television. June 2010.

Betrayal. Fifth Estate. CBC. Oct. 2010

Benedict: Trials of a Pope. BBC. Mark Dowd. August 2010

What the Pope Knew. CNN. Sept. 25, 2010

#### 2011

Gebroken vaders. Kalien Blonden. Eerste uitzendingen. Nederland. 2011

Schuld und Schweigen. Phanomen sexuelle Missbrauch in de katholosche Kirche. Austria. 2011

Stilleben. Sebastien Meise. 2011

Het laatste avondmaal. Robert-Jan Zwart. 2011

Geschlossene Gesellschaft. Luzia Schmid und Regina Schilling. 2011

Und Wir Sind Nicht Die Einzigen. Christoph Rohl. 2011

Breaking the Silence. BBC One. 2011.

Brendan Smyth: Betrayal of Trust. UTV. Mar. 13, 2011

The Resurrection of Brendan Smyth. 2011

Would You Believe? TRE. January 2011

*The Silence*. PBS. April 19, 2011 (Clergy abuse in Alaska)

# **2012**

The Shame of the Catholic Church. BBC Northern Ireland. This World. May

Unholy Silence. ABC1, Australia. July, 2012.

Mea Maxima Culpa: Silence in the House of God. Alex Gibney. September 2012

# <u>2013</u>

Who Takes Away The Sins: Witnesses to Clergy Abuse. May, 2013. John & Susan Michalczyk, producers

# **MOVIES**

The Devil's Playground. Australia. 1976.

Judgement. HBO. 1990.

The Boys of St. Vincent. 1992 (About Mount Cashel Orphanage, St. John's Newfoundland)

Priest. U.K. 1993.

Sleepers. 1996.

Primal Fear. 1998.

The Magdalene Sisters. 2002.

Song for a Raggy Boy. Ireland. 2003.

Mystic River. 2003.

Bad Education. Pedro Almodovar

Our Fathers. David France. 2005.

Righteous Kill. 2008

Doubt. 2008

Abuse-Missbrauch Shuler-Film-Gipfel. 2008

*Oranges and Sunshine*. Ireland. 2010